& REEHTYA

MATTER: DROJANE BARTON

CORRESPONDENCE FILE NO.: 1 FROM:

TO:

I

Ifi

‘WM D xaressa

;




GMC101181-0002

Generad Commercial Litigation
Kile Yaburrpation St

P gms i prnti

Pre-autian vhfer suder v 36,107

bRzt

desimdant?

o e fondtanss Nt 36 prostnesis (s D o

Yssire of provevdings

i Foress

: el §
Axuinatic strik
Trate of aukasatic slokeoet ) T
e Sk il 1098 o ¢ aprply v
diany vy 5

T

statoment

I

'_,’{u.-rz i o

13

abmiad provy foe}

o f e patts seports by

s 1o B Hsting goestionnairg/pre-or;
sl onsty statemest
{RUINEr Suave TSR Jorty gu Cifeat o8
Jreecsiey. Clnimenii pogs
Any sther notable dutes

R BT

v other

Triut datesvindine

Funding







O

GMC101181-0004
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Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 16 May 2007 14:47

To: Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester

Deaf Code A

I refer {6 our telephone conversatlon this afternoon and confirm that the General Medical Council has

Thanks for all your help to date. | have given i Code Ajyour name as the police point of contact.
Regards ...................

Code A

Code A

"Iﬁ'té'l‘ﬁ'é’fl'b'ﬁéT""FZM' 207497997

www.eversheds.com

16/05/2007
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EVERSHEDS #o3

W

Client General Medical Council Date 27 February 2007
(4/PWJ]/RRR/4013)

Matter Code A F/E Code A

Attendees

On 27 February, 1 telephoned ! Code A . I spoke to CodeA

on 21 February and agreed to rétrieve from storage the documents that we currently
hold relating to his mother.

attendance

When I called him on 27 February, I confirmed that I had retrieved the documents.
There are about 5 files in all. 1 have not looked at each document in any detail, but
quickly flicked through the bundles. They all appear to be medical notes relating to his
mother. There do not appear to be any documents in the paper work relating to the
police’s investigation concerning his mother’s death.

He thanked me very much for taking the trouble to check the documents. He said that
he would not need copies of his mother’s records to deal with the complaint which he is

making to the IPCC - complaint about the way the police handled the investigation into
his mother’s death.

We agreed that I would send all the records back to storage to keep them in a safe place.

car_lib1\1791647\1
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Client General Medical Council Date 27 February 2007
(4/PWJ/RRR/4013)

Matter | Code A | F/E Code A

Attendees

On 27 February,! Code A from Hampshire Police telephoned. He tried to call me
yesterday. I tried to call'fim, but we missed each other. He confirmed that he has two
boxes of documents to send to me by courier. We agreed that he would use a local
courier in Gosport and let me know when the documents are on their way.

attendance

U

car I|b1\1791639\1
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GMC101181-0019

Client General Medical Council Date 21 February 2007
Matter  {CoieA e [ CodeA
Attendees

I got a message to call; Code A !

He had left a message saying he has authority
. iCode A

to send the documents which T have requested by Courier. The charge will be £160. I
said that we would pay the Courier fee on submission of an invoice.

21 February 2007 ;'g;;,";‘;g‘;
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GMC101181-0020
Client _General Medical Council Date 21 February 2007
Attendees T
Code A called again
message.
been sent to the GMC

He had called yesterday and left a
He has received a letter from the Independent Police Complaint’s Commission and has a
number of issues with the way that the Police have dealt with his mother’s case

He wanted to know whether or not the documentation relating to his mother's case had
whether we have any information

I explained that following the message which he had left yesterday, I had checked to see
relating to his mother in our system. However, this has been archived
that the material can be easily retrieved if necessary

I confirmed that there is reference to material
I then briefly explained our involvement in the case. I referred to the Crown Prosecution
Service’s decision not to make any prosecutions relating to!
the GMC had asked us to look at a number of cases.

I also explained

-7

of 13 cases. I explained that Code A iis not one of these cases.
how the individuals can be picked out.

very strange that his mother was prescribed oramorph when she went to Gosport, having
not received any such medication whilst she was at Haslar

Following that
We are currently reviewing a total
that glven the fact that so many people are involved, he would find it difficult to envisage

He did, however, say that he always thought it

We agreed that I would retrieve the paperwork relating to his mother from our archives

and then contact him when I had done this to let him know what we have
His telephone number is 023 9242 0833

car_lib1\1786522\1
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Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 21 February 2007 11:30

o Code A

| was contacted today by a! Code A Ewho has asked what docs we have relating

to her. On a quick review of thé archive Tist i §é¢ that docs relating toicode Alare listed as being in in various

archive boxes. Could you please arrange for all her docs to be retrieved from storage
Thanks

Code A

Associate

Direct Dial: | Code A
International: +44 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

21/02/2007
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&= EVERSHEDS
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Client General Medical Council Date
Matter

Attendees Cod e A i CodeA

| CodeA |
Code A E ____________________________

He said he would call again tomorrow and did not leave a contact humber.

Following the call, I checked the list_of files, which we have archived. These include a
number of references toi Code A

Code A

car_lib1\1785858\1.............,
21 February 2007 Code A
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Client
Matter

GMC101181-0029
General Medical Council

[Code A
Attendees

Date
I received an email from:
has.

F/E

20 February 2007
Code A

Code A
two weeks if we could wait that long.
Superintendent and let me know.

Code A

private courier to send the documents up sooner.

We discussed the two boxes of files that he
He said that somebody from Hampshire will be coming to South Wales in the next

I asked whether he would be prepared to use a

He said he would check with his
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Code A
From: | CodeA
Sent: 19 February 2007 17:32
To: Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear:  Code A

RE: Operation Rochester

I am sorry that I was not around this morning to take your call. If I am not at my desk when
you call again please speak to one of the secretaries and they will find me.

I have a further query - on reading the papers in connection with patient ED I note that the
case was considered by an Independent Review Panel set up by the PCT. There is also
reference in the notes to oral evidence being given as part of the review. Please could you let
me know whether the police obtained a transcript of the evidence?

Regards,

Code A

Direct Dial: | Code A
International: +44 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

19/02/2007
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Client General Medical Council Date 15 February 2007

Matter  |Code A FIE i Code A

Atendaes T
i Code A itelephoned me whilst 1 was working at home in response to my recent
guery concerning i Code A told me that he had now looked at the

key <linical team assessment form. He explained that whilst she had originally been
categoerised as a Class 3 case, i.e. where negligence was believed to have been involved,
it appears that her case was down-graded, firstly to a category 2 case {where there is
stifl believed to be suboptimal care} and by at least one member of the team to a
category 1 case {where optimal care has been delivered).

He referred me to a letter which had been sentto! Code A zxplaining the position,  He
will send me a copy of the lelter, together with the key clinical team findings. He will

the key clinical team worked with medical notes from Gosport which showed that the
patient had beern prescribed morphine, When the key dinical team received notes from
the Hasiar Hospital it appearsd that the patient had been receiving morphine whilst at
the Haslar Hospital.

Code A

Vark of G

COde A duﬁ,.zt«u.\.,

car HI\I7B4758'

20 Fabriary 2007 Code AE
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From: |

EVERSHEDS
Code A |

Sent:

Code A
To:

15 February 2007 16:19

Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester
Dear|

Code A

GMC101181-0055

Page 1 of 1

RE: Operation Rochester

I am sorry that I was not around this morning to take your call. If I am not at my desk when
. Code A
Associate "

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
Direct Dial:i

reference in the notes to oral evidence being given as part of the review. Please could you let
Code A :

International® 44 90" 7497 9757 """

www.eversheds.com

15/02/2007
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GMC101181-0058
Client ___C_:‘_e_ne_ra_l__l_\fl_edical Council Date 14 February 2007
Matter i Code A ! F/E ; Code A
Attendees | Code A '
Itelephonedi Code A iresponding to a message left on the 13 February 2007 that he
had called in co'h'ﬁ'éct"lon"Wi'th this file of ; Code A
He told me that he had spoken recently to! Code A
call me
He told me that; Code A
Police.

and she had suggested that he

possible

disclose the records to me.

iwere instrumental in getting the
Police inquiry started. They both have ongoing unresolved issues with the Hampshire
Police investigation.

He also told me that |

aware from discussions with the Police that they have not vyet recelved consent to
of responding.
Code A

I stressed that I have not yet looked at the records.

However, he explained that it would not be worth writing to her as she was not capable
with other matters at the moment.

had spoken to his brother.
confirmation

I aiso

explained that it would be helpful to obtain consent from the relatives as soon as
inext of kin is his late father’'s widow.
Code A

ihas been recently widowed. He is overwhelmed

i told me that the family would have no
Fitness to Practice Panel

issue with the GMC seelng Code A med|cal records and he gave me consent on behalf

He told me that I could look at the files pending written

He asked me to clarify my role and the work I am doing on the case at the moment

I said that I am currently looking at a total of 13 cases which had been investigated by

It will be for the GMC to decide whether all or some of the cases go forward to the

i I will need to prepare
bringing a prosecution and the reasons why a prosecution has not BEEn

CodeA iQC, the
the problems in
brought.



GMC101181-0059

decision not to prosecute. Having said this, the Police are given full cooperation in other
regards, principally by disclosing virtually all the material involved in their investigation.

report for the GMC. 1 explained that given the amount of detail already available (in
each case 20+ witness statements have been obtained and at least two individual expert
opinions) - it is unlikely that further investigation will be carried out before the GMC
makes its decision as to which cases are to proceed.

I also explained that once a decision on how many cases will be referred to the Fitness to
Practice Panel has been made, we will not be constrained with regard to any further
evidence which we think may assist the Fitness to Practice Panel.

I also explained that in fitness to practice proceedings whilst the criminal rules of
evidence apply and the criminal burden of proof applies, the main issues are a failure to
comply with the medical practice coupled with issues of impairment. We would not
necessarily be approaching the case in exactly the same way as the Police. The Police
were looking at criminal negligence.

Code A itold me that the families had instructed some time ago, | Code A ia..
Solicitor “Who coordinated’ an initiative which resulted in the Police investigation. 'cOdeA

{Code A} told me that; Code A is in possession of tape recorded interviews obtainad

the GMC case.

I explained that I have over 60 lever arch files of documentation to read and analyse. It
will therefore take a little time to prepare a report for the GMC. However, I am working
on the case virtually full time at the moment and within the next few weeks, I hope to
send an initial report to the GMC.

car I|b1\1779343\1 ' 2
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GMC101181-0060
Client General Medical Council Date 14 February 2007
Matter F/E i Code A
Attendees | COde A
I returned a call from ! Code A who called on the 13 February 2007.
He has spoken to{ Code A" about | Code A
__CodeA |
need to check the position and call him back.
b,
return my call. ‘

notes and statements taken by the Police in their investigation. I explained that I would

I then telephoned ! Code A who was not available. I left a message asking him to
which shows that we have ‘archived some material relating to !

I then checked the position with regard to files sent to storage. ECodeAEprovided a list
23 and 24. I arranged for these to be called back from storage:
Code A

records and/or Police withess statements.

Code A

again to let him know that we have some documents relating
will check to see exactly what documents we have.
statements to! Code A

= in boxes
to his wife. They are currently in storage but they would be returned probably today. I

It is possible that we have medical
He told me that he had sent Police witness

car_lib1\1779381\1
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Client

Matter

General Medical Council

Attendees ! | COde A

Date
F/E

.......................

14 February 2007
. Code A

she does not lntend

Code A

telephoned She said that she had spoken recently to |
Code A

i Code A IS concerned about the notlflcatlon from Code A
to pursue a private prosecution
else will do so either

Code A

iwho

me a few days ago.
iwanted me to know that as far as she is concerned,
Code A

regarding the p055|blllty of

‘and suggested that he call me

She does not believe that anyone

GMC101181-0061
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Code A
From: | Code A
Sent: 14 February 2007 14:49

To:

A note to remind you to contacti

Code A

to find out whether the police obtained a transcript of the oral

evidence given to the Independent Review Panel

Ta
Me

Code A
Direct Dial:i Code A |

International’ 44 20 7497 9797

www.eversheds.com

14/02/2007

in the i Code A Case.
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Code A
From: | CodeA |
Sent: 14 February 2007 10:42
To: [CodeA!

From:! Code A

--------------------------------------------------------------

R

Good Morning
Thank you for telephoning me this morning.

| have now spoken with my brother and can confirm his agreement for you to use my
father's medical records.

! Code A rrepresented the interests of the relatives and
may have some information that could aid your report. There is a tape and transcript of an
interview with a journalist from The Times that indicates the state of mind of staff at the
hospital.| Code A recently merged with Code A

Code A

Regards

Code A

Code A

14/02/2007
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From: | CodeA

Sent: 13 February 2007 10:13

To: i CodeA

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

Code A o
Secretarytoi  Code A
Code A

“international: +44 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

From:! CodeA
Sent: 13 February 2007 10:11

iCode A| . | have received the attached e-mail - it was sent to me following an e-mail | had sent on: code A

behalf. A

Secretary to
Cardiff Code A

Code A

i Direct Fax: 0845 498 7144 '
www.eversheds.com

From: Code A
Sent: 12 February 2007 10:15
To: Code A i

Subject: RE: Operatidn Rochester

: Code A and am in the process of getting together
the other bits as requested. | will forward all to you as soon as possible.

Code A

From: : Code A
Sent: 05 February 2007 10:13

To:: Code A g

Subject: Operation Rochester

15/02/2007
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Page 2 of 3

**% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Deari— Code A i
I have started togo through the files which | collected from you on 18 January 2007.

"continuation". Please could you send me copies of any transcrlpts of interviews Wthh took place before this
interview.

which took place between about 12: 20 and 13:20.
Also, in volume 1 relating to patient ES, page 5 of the summary at the front of the file is missing. Please could
you send me a copy of this as well.

Regards_____

i CodeA

Associate

Code A

www.eversheds.com

*kdkrdckkk Thig email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ¥ %%k skxk

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL.
Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members' names and their professional qualifications is
available for inspection at the above office.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email
is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack
of security when emailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any
virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are
actually virus free.

*************[hﬂpﬂhN“Wmevahed&conﬂ]*************

3k 2k 3k sk 3k vk ok 3k sk ol 3k she ok ke sk ok ok sk 3¢ ok sk sk ok 3k sk ok 3k 3k ok 3¢ 3k ok 3¢ sk ok 3k 3¢ ok ol sk 2k ok 3¢ ok 3k 3¢ 2k ok 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok ok 3¢ vk ok 3k 3¢ vk ol sk 3¢ ok ok 3k 3¢ ok ke ke vfe ol she sk ok sk sk ok ok

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify
us by telephone

15/02/2007
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Page 3 of 3

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then
delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be
seen by employees other than the intended recipient.

3k ok 3k 3k vhe sfe ok vfe ke ok 2k dfe 3k ok 3k 3k 3k ke 3k 3k she sfe ofe ohe e ke ok ke 3k e e Ak ke ke 3k she ohe sk she sfe e e ke 2fe 2k she sk ofe she sfe ok 3¢ 2k ok ofe ke ok ke ke ok e ke ok she e 3k e e 3k sk she ok 3k 3¢ dfe ok ok sk %k sfe ¢

15/02/2007
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Code A
From: i Code A
Sent: 13 February 2007 10:11
To: : Code A .

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

behait. = T i

Code A

Secretary to| Code A
Cardiff '

Code A

www.eversheds.com

From:! Code A

Sent: 12 February 2007 10:15
To:i Code A i

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

g Code A and am in the process of getting together
the other bits as requested. | will forward all to you as soon as possible.

Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 05 February 2007 10:13
To:! Code A :

Subject: Operation Rochester

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

| have started to go through the files which I collected from you on 18 January 2007.
In the files which | have looked at so far, one or two documents are missing.

In the file containing transcripts of your interviews with i code A}the Consultant who worked with [codeAgthe first
transcript in the bundle which records an interview starting at 10:02 and ending at 10:42 is descfibed as a
"continuation”. Please could you send me copies of any transcripts of interviews which took place before this
interview.

In the same bundle, tabs 3 and 4 have been duplicated i.e. | have two copies of the interviews which took

which took place between about 12:20 and 13:20.
Also, in volume 1 relating to patient ES, page 5 of the summary at the front of the file is missing. Please could
you send me a copy of this as well.

13/02/2007
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Code A

www.eversheds.com

*¥xxkxk*%* This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP * ¥k

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

3k ok sk ok 3k ofe ok ok ofe e sk ke ok [http://WWW.everShedS.COIn/] ok ok ok ok ok ofe ok sk oke ok ke ke ok

sk sk ke ok ke e sk e ok e st e st sk e sk e s ok s ok o ok e sl ok sl sk s e ok s ok ke s e s e ok e sk ke e e sk s sk ke sk ke ok sk sk ke s ke s st s sk ke ok ke ok ke sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ke o e sk ok sk sk sk ok

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

sk ke ok sk sk 3k o b ok ol sk e e ke ok sk s sk ke ok sk o b ok ol Sk e e ok sk Sk e ke sk sk e ke ke sk s b ok sk ode sk e ok sk s ke b s s o e ke s sk e ke ok e ok ok s sk e ke ok sk sk sk ke sk ok skesfe e ke ke sk

13/02/2007
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Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 22 December 2006 14:12
To: Code A

My fear has always been that we would have too little information in respect ofi Code A “and too much information in

respect of doctors who are not yet referred. Once all the information is in and you have had a chance to analyse it we will

Paul

From:: Code A
Sent: 22 Dec 2006 14:06
To-i Code A

**% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

have already been sent copies.

The summaries are all critical of the quality of care afforded to patients and will almost
certainly form the basis of a strong case of serious professional misconduct. Clearly the

GMC will wish to reVIew the IOP pOS|t|on in this case. {Code A! iand I have considered

our view, whilst the summaries are useful, without seeing the reports which have been
summarised, we have no way of knowing whether the summaries are accurate. Therefore
I think we need to see the reports and these would need to be made available to the I0OP.
There is a further difficulty in that some of the summaries appear to criticise some of the

Doctors and other medical staff working with! i Code A ! Itis not clear from the
summaries in some cases, whether the criticisms made relate in part to other
Practitioners. I think this needs to be clearly understood and clarified before the IOP can

deal with the matter.

We have already been in touch with the police to ask them for disclosure of evidence
relating to the fourteen cases. They have told us that this comprises 45 lever arch files
and that they will start to copy this immediately after Christmas in the expectation that
the material will be ready to be collected by us by the middle of January.

Given the importance of experts reports in the context of a possible IOP review I have
sent an email today asking the police to prioritise the copying of experts reports in hope
that these can be made available to us before the middle of January.

02/01/2007
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Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 13 February 2007 09:46
To:
. Code A
Subject:

Importance: High

Hi Rob

_Please call! Code A

Ta
Me
i Code A .
Secretaryto! Code A

Code A

WWW B VErsnausTon

s Code A
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Code A

From: | CodeA |
Sent: 13 February 2007 12:51

To: i Code A

______________________________

i Code A 5honed at 12:30p.m. re Code A /‘) connection with the GMC/Ei Code ACase. Can

.......................

you please give him a call.

.........

i CodeA |
Secretary to { Code A

Code A ( C.

www.eversheds.com

RN Qf\’kk bc"/\;‘\(/
. Code A

“Code A | Al — o N

14/02/2007 @ ~
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Page 1 of 1
Code A
JA2’3
Code A
From: | Code A
Sent: 05 February 2007 10:13
To: | Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester

Sent on behalf of. Code A

Dear  Code A

| have started to go through the files which 1 collected from you on 18 January 2007.

In the files which | have looked at so far, one or two documents are missing.

transcript in the bundie which records an interview startlng at 10 02 and ending at 10:42 is descrlbed asa
"continuation”. Please could you send me copies of any transcripts of interviews which took place before this
interview.

In the same bundle tabs 3 and 4 have been duplicated i.e. | have two copies of the interviews Wthh took

which took place between about 12: 20 and 13:20.

Also, in volume 1 relating to patient ES, page 5 of the summary at the front of the file is missing. Please could
you send me a copy of this as well.

Regérds

Assocuate

Code A

www.eversheds.com

05/02/2007
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Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 12 February 2007 17:03
To: Code A

Subject: Re: GMC/

Dear{ Code A

Thank you for telephoning me this afternoon.

As promised, I am sending you this email to confirm that I have obtained from the Hampshire
police documents concerning the police’s investigation into the death of; Code A

§c°deA§. The papers received from the police include evidence obtained by the police in their

investigation and your mother’s medical records.

You mentioned that to date you have not given consent to the police to release your mother’s
medical records. I confirm that whilst the records are in my possession I have not looked at
them. You kindly indicated on the telephone that although you have not given your consent to
the police to release the records, you are happy for me to look at them.

Yours sincerely

.................................

Associate

Code A

“intemnational: +44 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

12/02/2007
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GMC101181-0078
General Medical Council
i __CodeA !

Date

F/E
Code A

12 February 2007

Code A

to us w

ttelephoned
She referred to a letter which we had sent in December
Code A

had not been given

from the Police

was to find out from me whether I had in my possession any papers relating to her
mother. I explained that about two weeks ago I had collected from the Hampshire Police
a_large volume of documents relating to various patients, including :

feels very strongly that the Police should not have released her mother’s papers
she was happy for me to read the papers.

The main purpose of the call
thout her consent. They had written to her to seek her consent but her consent

She also referred to a recent meeting with

Code A
I asked whether there was any particular reason why her consent
had obtained heri code A ipapers from the Police I had not yet read them.) I agreed, at

the reason why the Police/CPS had decided not to prosecute in this case

had not been forthcoming. She did not explain to me the reason for this but said that
Police/CPS and meetings with individual fafily M&Ribers ad béen arranged to explain

w

(I explained to her before this that whilst I
Code A

her request, to sénd her an email to confirm that I had received her mother’s papers

is instructed by the

with this.

made

prosecute or with the way the Police investigated her mother’s case
feels that the decision not to prosecute is purely political and that there has been a
cover up” to protect the Trust

made it clear to me that she is not satisfied with the decision not to
she has lodged a complaint with the Independent Police Complaints Commission

She told me that

She
legal advice with a view to pursuing a private prosecution against !
GMC to make

She told me that both she and some of the other relatives are in the process of taking
Fitness to Practice Proceedings on hold

she could give me some indication as to when a decision would be made in connectlon

She was either not prepared or unable to tell me when a decision would be

However she understands that if a prosecution is pursued, the GMC will put the

i I asked if
It would not necessarily follow that they would place everything on hold

I explained that that would be a decision for the
given that the complaints relate to matters which occurred between 7 and 10 years ago
I explained that I am looking at a total of 13 cases at the moment. These include the 5
cases which have already been referred to the Fitness to Practice Panel
the GMC to decide.

are included in the list of 10 cases which were investigated by the Police
cIearIy feels very strongly that!

“death. "She is convinced that there was

admitted to hospital for respite care

2 of the 5 cases
|r'i"E'é'hmt'” ............

i I explained
that the GMC may decide to pursue all 13 cases or a selection of cases. It is a matter for

She said that her mother had been
The reference in the medical records that her
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mother was suffering from dementia is untrue. CodeAsald that shortly before she

died her mother wrote her a letter and she would "ot hiave been able to do this if she
was suffering from dementia.

Trust have dealt with her mother’'s case. With regard to the Trust she said that it had
taken 16 months rather than 12 weeks (the usual period for investigation) to be

conducted. She said the Trust were allowed to drag their heels whilst the Police made a

decision_whether or not to prosecute in the case of : Code A
Code A:

Code A
car_lib1\1777177\1 2

telephone
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Client General Medical Council Date 12 February 2007

Matter [ CodeA | F/E . CodeA |

Attendees

I telephoned Code A tand referred to my recent email with requests for

documentation.

He said that he had dealt with this and he had sent me an email in response.

In anticipation that I may also need some further documents, he has already started
copying some other sections of the Police Records.

When we discussed this, it was agreed that he would send me the following :-

The key Clinical Team Assessments and | Code A Assessments for the following
patients : ' '
[ ]
Code A
He is also going to send me all the medical records fori Code A
He told me that as part of the investigation into | Code A !death, eleven nurses/

health workers were interviewed under caution. Transcrlpts of the interviews will be
copied and sent to_me. _In addition, one witness statement was obtained. Those too will
be sent to me. | Code A itold me that no witnesses were interviewed and no
suspects were interviewed under caution in respect of the Code A icases.

Upon receipt of the additional documentation we will need to check that in addition to the
__a___l_)_gy_e copies of any expert reports regardmg Code A and

Code A isaid he hoped to have all the copying done by the end of the week. He
said he would contact me then to review how they would be sent to us. He mentioned
that either he or his colleagues are due to come to South Wales shortly and it may be
that they can bring the material with them.

car I|b1\1776565\1
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GMC AND| C°d‘?__§_,m05x°”n§,i$“r - 2 2 LL ﬁ,; g :{1 IN 1B

il z:u 5’

1. Index of all evidence obtained ‘r?\::{_ Lz : /L‘s\' | 1 q f
2. Generic Case File ! "
3. Generic Case File (exhibits) 3% ¢ LJ{'Q
4,  Generic Case File {exhibits)
5. Generic Case File (further exhibits)
6. Generic Case File further evidence res | Code A
7. Generic Case File further evidence - interviews with i CodeA
8. Volume 1
2. Volume 2

Code A
10, Additional Evidence
11. Hospital Medical Records
12, Volume 1
13, Volume 2
14, - further evidence

Code A
15, - further evidence
16. Hospital Medical Records
i7. Hospital Medical Records
B olume 1
12, Volume 2
20. COde A Hospital Medical Records
21. Hospital Medical Becords
22 Volume 1
23 Volume 2
24. Code A further evidence
25. police interviews with CodeA
26, Hospital Medical Recof;i.; .............
27 Fé:&:lﬁoiume 1



JANUARY 2007.

1. Index of all evidence obtained

2. Generic Case File

3. Generic Case File (exhibits)

4. Generic Case File (exhibits)

5. Generic Case File (further exhibits)

6. Generic Case File further evidence re: Code A
7. Generic Case File further evidence - interviews W|thCodeA
o T Volume 1
9. Volume 2

Code A

10. Additional Evidence

11. Hospital Medical Records

T \olume 1

13. Volume 2

14. - further evidence

15. Code A - further evidence

16. Hospital Medical Records

17. Hospital Medical Records

L@ p— _:Volume .

19, Enlolume 2

20. COde A iHospital Medical Records

21, jHospitaI Medical Records

gy [ olume 1

23. Volume 2

24.iCode A - further evidence

25, police interviews with LCOdEA

26. Hospital Medical Records
car_lib1\1757542\1 _____ 1

22 January 2007!Code A

GMC101181-0083
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28. _;Volume 2

29. COdeAfHospitaI Medical Records

30. :Hospital Medical Records

31, I Jolume 1

32, volume 2

33. Hospital Medical Records

34. Hospital Medical Records

35. Volume 1

36. Volume 2

37. Code A Hpspital Medical Records

38. Hospital Medical Records

39. olume 1

40. olume 2

41, jospital Medical Records

42, lospital Medical Records

43. Volume 1

44, Volume 2

45.: Code A iHospital Medical Records

46. Hospital Medical Records

47. Hospital Medical Records

48. Volume 1

49.:Code A Volume 2

50. Hospital Medical Records

51. Further evidence re: Code A

52. GP Records foré C A

53. GP Records foré Od e

54. Copy Extracts from Patient Admission Records

55. Extracts from controlled drugs record book dated 26 June 1995 - 24 May 1996
car_lib1\1757542\1 2
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Client General Medical Council Date 19 Januaw 2007 L
, , eI Y
Matter F/E Code A ) M},&ﬁv
weees | GOCl@ A R
T 3y 2
R
g™ h}\c‘” 7
,,,,,,,,,,,,, cd I oud
i
GMC and {Code Ainotes of meeting with | Code A at Fareham Pofice Station on
18 }anuaw 2007,
Code A iintroduced himself, He is one of the officers who was involved in the

Code Al mvast}gatmn He was mvmived for three years in tatal i.e. not for the whole of the

................

papers that he handed over at the meetmg If 1 nead any furth&r mfcrmataon /
documents in future I can contact him. His contact telephone number |s Code A

He handed over 7 large boxes of files containing papers relating to the following patients;

1.

2,

- Code A

® N

Q

10,

NB: that in this list of ten strongest cases, only two patients who were involved
m the police’s Initial _investigation of five patients have been included - lLe.

Code A Cases in respect of the other three
patlents involved in the initial enqulrv are not considered ta be strong enough
to be included in the top ten L.e. Code A
! was told that all the papers relating to! Code A had been sent to the

GMC on the following dates respectively ~ 16 December 2004, 29 September 2008 and
10 September 2004.

—

The police have the coples of all these documents and if we don't already have them, or
the GMC is not able o provide them, a further request for copies can be made to the
potice.
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Code A told me that the documents submitted fall in to two categories;

i. Documents which relate to the investigation generally.

2. All the evidence specifically relating to each of the ten case referred to above,

With regard to the general svidence,! Code A itold me that we have been provided
with everything which the police consider we will need with one exception - a report
prepared by ! Code A ion behalf of the Chief Medical officer - Commission for
Health and Improvement. The full title is “Report for Commission of Health and
Improvemeant dated July 20032, dealing with an investigation in to the Portsmouth Health
Care NHS Trust at Gosport, War Memorial Hospital”. The report was given to the police
in confidence. The police have asked for permission to disclose to us. The police are still
waiting for a reply, However Code A iindicated that a copy of the report was
atready in the public domain and could be downloaded from the internet. Apparently the
cammission for Health and Improvement were not prepared for the police to rely on the
report as part of the police investigation. This is because the report had been prepared
with the cooperation of staff members and the commission has no wish to compromise
its position in any further enquiry. Therefore a careful decision has to be made before
they consent to the release of the report.

CodeA Hs not aware of any other mvestngatmn carried cmt by thm:i party -

Code A emiams:ed that the police had conducted three investigations in all. These

“Bré referred to in the summary reports in the general file. The general file also contains
some withess statements, a schedule of addresses of witnesses have been provided and
copies of exhibils referred to in the statements have also been copied.

i Code A ' explained how the police had come to determine the ten strongest cases
from & total of ninety two cases. The police appointed a key clinical team comprised of
four experts in different fields. The experts were! Code A  [nursing}, i Code A
{Consultant Physician - Geriatrician), | Code A [ [{Hifsifig) and | CodeA
{Toxicology?). The experts reviewed patients notés and put each case in 16 a8 category

as foliows;

Category

1. Where optimal care had bean demonstrated by CodeA

2. Where suboptimal care had been demanstrate;g:;a;;;;i;des the case OfCodeA
and Code A ; two of the five original cases), e

3 Where in view of the experts there had been negligent conduct.

4. Where there had been intent to cause harm.

The cases were further classified as follows -
Categary

{A) Cases where a natural death had occurred.
{B) Cases where the cause of death is unclear.

(C) Cases where the cause of death is unexplained by illness.

car_HbhiV1756571
19 Jamuary 2007°¢ y

P
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When the experts had congidered the records in respect of each patient they met at a
round table discussion to agree a classification in each case. I asked whether there had

hean any category 4 cases. | Code A  itokd me that on three occasions one mamber
af the expert team has classified 3 ¢A58 as class 4 but this had been downgraded in
discussion with the other experts, -

o \__

i Code A ! by going through the categorisation process which ghsentially filtered out
all the weak cases and left the stronger ones. The 14 category cases were looked at

The findings of' the key clinical team were then “guality checke-‘c:;?ﬁ a further expert,

agam s»ﬁparate?y by twe further experts,: Code A | an expert in palliative care andi fcode A}

aach m" the ten €as 95 have not been mciudet’i in the paper'; i expiamed that in due
course a request for disclosure of these reports may be.made. ____Code A igave me

copies of the letter of instruction given by the police te Code A iand also to the
key clinical team (see plastic folder for coples).

Code A lgave me an indication of what he believes are the strongest case in the
“top ten”. He said that if there had been a prosecution, in his opinion, this would have
involved the following patients;

i.

2. Code A
3,

The next strongest cases in his view are as follows

. | CodeA

?!

8,

In_giving me his ass&ssme‘ntg Code A made it clear that in the case of | Code A

Code A it was permaps eaEsIer o prove causation. Negligence in g3¢RH €55€
HEY RaveE st ogen any less or more than in the other cases.

The papers provided in respect of each individual patient, include statements taken from
the following;

1. Family group members.

2. Patient GPs.

3. Consultanis working with Code A
car_HDINITSB5710 3
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4. MNursing Stalf, being either senior, trained or auxiliary staff.
5.

Copies of relevant police statements (taken to preduce exhibits for example) are also
included,

With the exception of | Code A ithe police have obtained consent from next of
kin to disclose records 1S, ia . verbal consent has been

1 requested a sample letter of consent and 1 was given a consent form signed by  Code A

| Code A pn behalf of! Code A {copy in plastic foldery. 77T

The papers provided also include copy medical notes, obtained from the Gosport and
Hastar Hospital, Some of the patient's GP records are still being copied. The ones that

Wwith the exception of one caseg, {Code A} afl the records have been photocopied from

originals still held by the police. Only (Code ol has been copied from microfiche. 1
explained that in dus course we may requESTTHE original records,

1. An initial interview at which E___Q_gq_g_ﬁ__itendered a witness statement in each

case. The transcript of the interview records that the statement was read out in
each case.

2. Following the initial interviews a series of “challenge interviews” took place in
eight of the ten cases. There were no challenge interviews in respect of
Code A s these cases were considered to be too weak. In the {
"challenge interviews” the police put to | Code A @ serigs of pre-preparsd
questions. | Code A iexplained in the £asé of three or four patients the

challenge interview transcripts have been typed and will therefore record the

questions that were specifically put tol__CodeA | They will also record that she
mate ne comment in respact of each question asked. The remaining “challenge
interviews” (three or four cases) have not yet been typed up. | Code A is

not convinced that they will be of any great assistance to us.

i Code A axplained that at our regquest a complete fist of afl evidence
obtained by the police during the whole of the investigation is included in the
papers. 1f we need any particular piece of evidence, statement efc¢ that has not
already been copied then we simply have to make a request. All the statements
obtained in connection with the top ten cases have been included in the papers
handed over 10 me,

I asked if the police focked at the possibility of prosecuting any other Doctors /

Medical Staff as part of the investigation. | Code A told me that | Code A
was a suspect. He was one of the consuitants who supervised [ CodeA iR Hé ™
period when! Code A died. He was irmterviewsd under caution on a

voluntary basis on three occasions, The interviews deal with his general

car HbIVI758571M L 4
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[“CodeA ; at different times, Code A

None of the other consultants fell under suspicion.

The police have sent papers to the Nursing and Midwifery council. | Code A  told
me that some reports criticised a sister in charge of one of the wards, Code A
She has provided statements. At one stage it was proposed to interview her under
caution but this did not happen and no charges have been brought against her.

i Code A itold me that there were four further category 3 cases (where negligence
had been found). The papers in respect of these cases have not been copied. The
copies can be provided on request.

By way of general background information, Code A told me that over a period of
time the care of patients at Gosport had bé&csirie more ititénsive. Initially patients were
referred to the hospital for rehabilitation / continuing care. Due to pressure on beds at
the Queen Alexandra Hospital, from approx 1995 - 1996 onward, more serious cases had

been referred to the Gosport hospital.

i Code A | dld four sessions a week at Gosport. ! Code A view, the demands

of the job required a full time post and when i{ Code A ileft her post in 2000 a full time
post was created.

I asked about the decision not to prosecute. Ini: Code A lview it was always
going to be difficult to bring a prosecution in this case after the CPS had made a decision
not to prosecute in 2002.

i Code A thinks that! Code A '‘is now aged about 60. At the time that she was
working as a Code A iat Gosport she was also the practice manager at a surgery.
She took on far too much work. As practice manager she would never have had enough
time to also cover work at the Gosport Hospital properly. She should have known this

Code A
Code A  imentioned that | Code A | was responsible for two wards at Gosport,
there was a further ward - | Code A (ward?) where patients were referred by their
own GP’s and their own GP§ Wéfé responsible for looking after them whilst they were in
hospital. ! Code A iprepared a report on behalf of the Commission for Health
|mprovement Which mcludes a statistical anaIyS|s of deaths on the two wards covered by
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SURE OF MEDICAL RECORDS

I HEREBY AUTHORISE HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY TO DISCLOSE:-

i) MEDICAYL RECORDS
2) ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

THAT HAS BEEN OBTAINED DURING THE COURSE OF THE POLICE INVESTIGATION
TO RECOGNISED OFFICIAL REGULATORY BOIHES. 1 UNBERSTAND THAT HIS
INFORMATION WILL ONLY BE DISCLOSED IF 1T MAY BE OF USE TO ANY
SUBSEQUENT INVESTIGATION.

I FURTHER AUTHORISE THE POLICE TO BDISCLOSE THIS INFORMATION TO ANY
PERSON ACTING ON BEHALE OF ANY OFFICIAL REGULATORY BODY.

AS NEXT OF KIN I AUTHORISE THE POLICE TO MAKE DISCLOSURE ™ RESPECT OF:-

Code A

{PLEASE PRINT THE FULL NAME OF THE FAMILY MEMBER)

M MRS MS s

ALY AV ALN NS SR d K

GMC101181-0115

BATED

™,
Code A T
. Al S e e

PRINT HAME

Code A
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WRITTEN CONSENT TO DISCLOSURE OF MEDICAL RECORDS

I HEREBY AUTHORISE HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY TO DISCLOSE:-

1) MEDICAL RECORDS
2) ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

THAT HAS BEEN OBTAINED DURING THE COURSE OF THE POLICE INVESTIGATION
TO RECOGNISED OFFICIAL REGULATORY BODIES. 1 UNDERSTAND THAT HIS
INFORMATION WILL ONLY BE DISCLOSED IF IT MAY BE OF USE TO ANY
SUBSEQUENT INVESTIGATION,

IFURTHER AUTHORISE THE POLICE TO DISCLOSE THIS INFORMATION TO ANY
PERSON ACTING ON BEHALF OF ANY OFFICIAL REGULATORY BODY.

AS NEXT OF KIN 1 AUTHORISE THE POLICE TO MAKE DISCLOSURE ™ RESPECT OF:-
)

MI/MRS./MS™~...... C O d e A ...............

(PLEASE PRINT THE FULL NAME OF THE FAMILY MEMBER)

DATED

PRINT NAME

Code A
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OPERATION ROCHESTER

Guidance for Medical Experts

Overview.

Operation ROCHESTER is an investigation by Hampshire Police into the
circumstances surrounding the deaths of elderly patients at Gosport War Memorial
Hospital.

Nine such cases are subject to ongoing investigation. The brief to medical experts in
this respect is to examine the medical records and to comment upon the standard of
care afforded to those patients in the days leading up to their death. If the care falls
below what were then the acceptable standards of the day, the opinion sought would
be, how far below the acceptable standards or practice did the care fall?

It may be the case however that the experts determine that the standard of care
afforded was acceptable.

Any opinion should be limited to for example, stating that it would have been obvious
to the reasonably prudent and skilful doctor in the defendant’s position that their
actions would hasten or end life.

Whatever the view of the experts, their statements of evidence/reports should be
constructed with the following principles in mind:-

1) What treatment should have been proffered in each individual case? Experts
should cover in their report the basic conditions of a particular disease and
how the symptoms present themselves. They can then go on to describe how
the condition would normally be treated in their own experience, referencing
to recognised protocols of the day.

2) When creating reports the experts must bear in mind ‘plain speak’. Whilst it is
important to be professionally correct, opinions are likely to be challenged by
defence experts. Equally reports should be set out in a way that allows for the
police/counsel etc to dissect the report and ask for further work or
clarification.

3) Experts should have an understanding of the terms Criminal Gross
Negligence, and Unlawful Act within the context of Homicide. Language used
to describe negligence should be consistent, and if appropriate able to
demonstrate why one act is more negligent than another and the level of
negligence.
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4) When reading the statements of the experts the prosecutor will be looking to
apply the criminal standard of proof namely, the evidence to prove any
element of the offence must be sufficient to satisfy the jury so that they are
sure, or satisfied beyond reasonable doubt. Experts should bear this in mind
when expressing opinions or findings so that it is clear as to the level of
certainty they can give. Is it for example, only to the level of more likely than
not (i.e. on the balance of probabilities), or to the higher level, of being sure so
that other reasonable possibilities can be excluded

5) Consideration must be given to explaining the use of statistical information in
reports and what the statistics are seeking to establish.

6) Referenced documentation supporting any report must be included.

7) Analysis of supplementary paperwork such as prescription charts/fluid
charts/observation charts needs to be undertaken. Paperwork differs from ward
to ward let alone hospital to hospital. Ensure that if experts are commenting on
procedures that have been carried out and are critical that they have already
documented what procedures should have been in place and carried out in
their experience. They cannot assume that the practices they follow are the
same as the ones used by the staff at this hospital. They must spell things out.

8) Expert will be supplied with copies of relevant hospital protocols / procedures.

In order to assist experts with an understanding of the law the following passages may
be relevant during their determinations.

UNLAWFUL ACT MANSLAUGHTER

‘Unlawful act’ manslaughter requires that:

(a) the killing must be the result of the accused’s unlawful act, though not his
unlawful omission. It must be unlawful in that it constitutes a crime. A
lawful act does not become unlawful simply because it is performed
negligently. The act must be a substantial (more than minimal) cause of
death, but not necessarily the only operative cause (see “Causation”
below);

(b) the unlawful act must be one, such as an assault, which all sober and
reasonable people would inevitably realise must subject the victim to, at
least, the risk of some harm resulting there from, albeit not serious harm;

(¢) it is immaterial whether or not the accused knew that the act was unlawful
and dangerous, and whether or not he intended harm; the mental state or
intention required is that appropriate to the unlawful act in question; and
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(d) "harm" means physical harm.

(Church [1966] 1 QB 59, DPP v Newbury [1977] AC 500, Goodfellow (1986)
83 Cr App R 23)

GROSS NEGLIGENCE MANSLAUGHTER

““Gross negligence” manslaughter requires the satisfaction of a four stage test:
(a) The existence of a duty of care owed by the defendant to the deceased;
(b) A breach of that duty of care, which

(c) Causes (or significantly contributes to) the death of the victim (see
“Causation” below);

(d) And the breach should be characterised as gross negligence and therefore a
crime.

(Adomako [1994] 3 All ER 79)

The standard and the breach are judged on the ordinary law of negligence. Those with
a duty of care must act as the reasonable person would do in their position. The test is
objective. It does not matter that the defendant did not appreciate the risk, provided
that such a risk would have been obvious to a reasonable person in the defendant’s
position. The risk in question is a risk of death.

MURDER

Murder is the unlawful killing of a person with the intention to kill or cause grievous
bodily harm. Nothing less will suffice. Foresight that a consequence is almost certain
to result is not the same as intention, though it may be evidence of it. There is some
legal authority for the proposition that, where the sole, bona fide intention of a doctor
- is the relief of pain through the administration of drugs, knowledge that those drugs

will, as an unwanted side effect, also inevitably hasten the patient’s death, that is not
murder.

CAUSATION

When prosecuting for an offence of homicide, there are a number of elements the
Crown has to prove, and has to prove them to the criminal standard i.e. ‘beyond
reasonable doubt.” One of those is the element of ‘causation’. In simple terms this
means that the prosecution must prove that the death was ‘caused’ (wholly or in part)
by the defendant and ought to be straightforward but, ‘(W)here the law requires proof
of the relationship between an act and its consequences as an element of
responsibility, a simple and sufficient explanation of the basis of such relationship has
proved notoriously elusive.” - R v Cheshire [1991] 3 All ER 670.
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Recent experience has identified causation as a difficult element to prove in certain
types of cases. These are typically, but not exclusively, cases involving medical
negligence.

Code A iin Rv HM Coroner for Inner London, ex parte| Code A 1998)

“...that the unlawful act caused death in the sense that it more than minimally,
negligibly or trivially contributed to the death.

“In relation to both types of manslaughter it is an essential ingredient that the
unlawful or negligent act must have caused the death at least in the manner
described. If there is a situation where, on examination of the evidence, it cannot be
said that the death in question was [not] caused by an act which was unlawful or
negligent as I have described, then a critical link in the chain of causation is not
established. That being so, a verdict of unlawful killing would not be appropriate and
should not be left to the jury.”

(There is an additional ‘not’ [now in brackets] in the penultimate sentence, otherwise
the sentence does not make sense.)

It can be seen from this that the prosecution must be able to link the act to at least an
operative cause of death. It is not sufficient to say that it may have been a cause of

death.

Hastening/acceleration of death

This can be one of the most difficult aspects of causation. The ‘hastening’ or
‘acceleration’ of death and whether depriving a person of the opportunity to live can
be a cause of death.

Death is inevitable. Any action that brings that day forward can therefore be said to
have hastened or accelerated death and will itself be a cause of death. The case most

defendant had assaulted a child in November 1906 and December 1907. The child
died in March 1908 but the charge of manslaughter did not specify the date of the
assault (the ‘year and a day’ rule was then in force.) The child’s condition had
deteriorated as a result of the 1906 assault but the court said that the judge should
have directed the jury to consider ‘whether the appellant accelerated the death by his
injury of December 1907°. In allowing the appeal the court said that ‘it was not
absolutely certain that the death had been accelerated’ by the second assault as ‘death
may have been due to a fall’.

This is not a controversial proposition as it is simply a question whether the later act
of the defendant brought about the death. Even if the deceased is dying (subject to the
de minimis rule in Sinclair), if the defendant’s act shortens life, causation is proved.
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De minimis

It would not be sufficient to prove causation if the Crown could only show that the
victim would have survived ‘hours or days in circumstances where intervening life
would have been of no real quality.” It is this meaning that is taken when referring to
the de minimis rule. For example, if ‘V’ is dying, is in a coma, on life support and the
defendant’s act or omission brings forward the date of that inevitable death by hours
or even days, if it can be said that there was ‘no real quality’ of life in that intervening
period, the de minimis rule would apply. This is to be contrasted with a situation
whereby the act or omission caused the coma and ensuing death or where there was a
significant period between the act or omission and the ensuing death. It is not
possible to be more definite as to the duration here but if ‘V’ survived in that state for
more than a few days, de minimis would not apply and the ordinary rule of causation
would do so instead.

Multifactorial

The insuperable difficulty comes when the doctors cannot say when or even if he may
have died even if treated appropriately. This may be because they do not know the
underlying cause of the illness or there are numerous factors present at death and it is
not possible to identify which, if any had an operative influence on the death. In
instances such as these, the death may be certified as ‘multifactorial’. Although such a
term should provide a warning to a prosecutor as to proof of causation, it does not
necessarily mean that we cannot prove causation. If we can prove that one of the
operative causes of death was due to the act or omission of the defendant, then this is
sufficient to prove causation. Causation does not require that the particular cause
would have caused death on its own, provided it is sufficient to be an operative
contribution to the cause of death. Therefore, if the doctor in citing ‘multifactorial’
says that death was caused by a combination of factors and that factor ‘X’ was a more
than minimal contribution to death (even if on its own it would not have caused
death), if ‘X’ was caused by the act or omission of the defendant, we can show
causation. This is so even if any one of the other factors would have been sufficient to
have caused death on their own. This is an area that needs to be carefully analysed.
What will not be sufficient to prove causation is a statement that, death was caused by
any one or more of a number of causes and it cannot be said for sure that the relevant
one was an operative cause, only that it might have been.
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OPERATION ROCHESTER

Guidance for Medical Experts

Qverview.

Operation ROCHESTER s an investigation by Hampshire Police into the
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
care afforded to those patients in the days leading up to their death against the
acceptable standards of the day. Where appropriate, if the care is found to be sub
optimal comment upon the extent to which it may or may not disclose criminally
culpable actions on the part of individuals or groups.

It may be the case that the experts determine that the standard of care afforded was
acceptable.

Conversely it may be determined that the standard of care delivered to those patients
was either sub optimal, negligent or intended to hasten or end life.

Whatever the view of the experts, their statements of evidence/reports should be
constructed with the following principles in mind:-

1) What treatment should been proffered in each individual case? Experts should
cover in their report the basic conditions of a particular disease and how the
symptoms present themselves. They can then go on to describe how the
condition would normally be treated in their own experience, referencing to
recognised protocols of the day.

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

4) Experts need to be clear from the outset that the language to be used in these
cases will apply to the criminal standard of proof ‘sure beyond all reasonable
doubt’ ‘causative’ etc, not ‘balance of probabilities.’

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

MANSLAUGHTER BY UNLAWFUL ACT.

The following statements in respect of manslaughter resulting from an unlawful act
are established:-

a. Death must be the result of an unlawful act, not omission.

b. The unlawful act must be one which all sober and reasonable people
would inevitably realise must subject the victim to at least the risk of
some harm resulting there-from even though it may not be serious
harm.

c. It is immaterial whether or not the accused knew that the act was
unlawful and dangerous and whether or not harm was intended.

d. Harm means physical harm.
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The House of Lords have approved the following for the meaning of unlawful act.

"Where the act which a person is engaged in performing is unlawful, then if at
the same time it is a dangerous act, that is, an act which is likely to injure
another person, and quite inadvertently the doer of the act causes the death of
that other person by that act, then he is guilty of manslaughter.”

MANSLAUGHTER BY GROSS NEGLIGENCE

The court in the case of R v Adomako (1993) created the following test for such
manslaughter:

(a) Was there, in the circumstances, a duty of care owed by the
defendant to the deceased (assuming the Judge has ruled that on the facts such
a duty was capable of arising)?

(b) Was there a breach of that duty?

(©) Did that breach cause the death of the deceased or was there a
foreseeable risk of death by reason of it (R v Singh, 19/2/99)?

(d) Should the breach of duty be characterised as gross negligence and
therefore characterised as a criminal act?

This ruling has become the standard test for such cases and it is important
therefore that it is taken into account when reports are compiled.

This criminal offence can be complicated to prove. In medical based enquiries
clinical experts can assist the authorities in assessing whether an offence has
been committed by addressing certain key areas in their reports. The most
important area for a clinician to comment upon is causation. With this point in
mind consideration needs to be given as follows:-

For causation to be proved, the unlawful actions of the potential defendant need not
be the only cause of death, nor the main cause provided they amount to a more than
minimal cause of, or contribution to death. '

For any homicide, the burden is on the Crown to prove beyond reasonable doubt that
the act (or omission) ‘caused death in the sense that it more than minimally,
negligibly or trivially contributed to the death’ (the ‘de minimis’ rule). Unless the
crown can establish that the act or omission was a cause of or a substantial
contribution to the death, an essential link in the chain of causation is not established.

Murder.
Murder is defined at common law as ‘where a person of sound mind and discretion
unlawfully kills any reasonable creature in being with intent to kill or cause grievous

bodily harm.’

Unlawfully means without legal justification or excuse.




GMC101181-0126

Lawful conduct would be bona fide surgical or medical treatment.

The defendants Act must be the substantial cause of death. Must not be so
insignificant as to be dismissed by the court on the deminimus principle.

27" July 2004.
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F/E
The case invoIvingE
. Code A
)

Code A
Code A
Code A

police tomorrow to collect all their paperwork.

Ehas already been referred to the PCC.
'prepared in this case. I explained to her that I am due to go to meet the Hampshire
little time to do this.

‘wanted to know if I would see all the expert evidence that has been

attendance

She told me that the police had not got all the evidence in respect of her mothers case.
witness in connection with this.

expert witness -!

O

would have to analyse all the material, I will then be giving advice to the GMC as to
which are the strongest cases to take forward. She hoped that her mothers case would

not be dropped in the process. I could not make any comment one way or the other in
Code A

connection with this. I simply retreated that we need to analyse each case very carefully

I also explained that on receipt of this I
and advise the GMC as to the strength of each case. I also explained it would take a

She referred in particular to a witness who she claimed had told her that a false death
information can be passed around.
evidence very closely.

certificate had been prepared in her mothers case but the police had not interviewed the

Code A

She also told me that she had heard a rumour that a police officer had interviewed an
iand allegedly told the expert not only how he should
write his report but what should be included in it. I said I would make a note of this but
I cautioned against information being distorted by the “"Bush Telegraph” effect in which
necessary in each case.

I said that we would be looking at all the expert
We would also be seeking to identify any further evidence - expert or factual, where

She told me that she had made a complaint against one of the nurses involved in her
She was polite throughout the conversation and thanked me for listening.

mothers case and that she does not know what is happening in connection with that.

car_lib1\1754728\1

i

17 January 2007 {code A |
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From: | Code A |

Sent: 17 January 2007 08:39

To: | CodeA |

Subject: FW: TRIP TO FAREHAM ON THURS 18 JANUARY

Frﬁm Code A

Sent: Wednasday, January 17, 2007 83810 AM
To

«.;Code A
Subject: FW: TRIP TC FAREHAM ON THURS 18 JANUARY
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please see attached. | did ask that any response be made direct {o! °°"“‘bu!‘ { don't think He will have recsived

From: Code A
Sent: 17 January 2007 08:36
To: CodeA
Subject: REI TRIP TO FAREHAM QN THURS 18 JANUARY
 Code A
Booked in diary, will uss the B seater Merc and depart & 08:00
Renards
.Code A;
-~ Ciriginal Message-----
From: | Code A
Sent; 15 January 2007 10:24
To:i Code A

Subject! TRIP TO FAREHAM ON THUR‘c 18 JANUARY

¥¥% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised 1o vead the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email, ¥**

THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN SENT ON BEHALF OF Code A PLEASE REPLY DIRECT
TO ROB AT THE EMAILL ADDRESS GIVEN BELOW.,

1 refer to our telephone conversation today and confirm that { need someone to collect
me from Colwinston and take me to Fareham in Hampshire for & meeting with the Police.
The address is Quay Streat, Fareham, PO16 ONA,

The meeting is scheduled to start at 11.30 am and will {ast for one {6 two hours,

As explained on the telephone, 1 will be collecting approximately 8 archive boxes of
documents, so we will nead a *people carrier’ or one of the large Mercedes cars.

170172007
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Please confirm that you are able to arrange transport and let me know the pick up time
from Colwinston.

Kind regards

Code A

Associate

Code A
e:mail: Code A

*kokkkkkkk This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ¥ s#kskkk

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V
4JL. Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members' names and their professional
qualifications is available for inspection at the above office.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and
may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them,
nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet
email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and
observe this lack of security when emailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from
any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure

they are actually virus free.

ok 3k ok sk sk s ook sk sk sk ok [http://WWW.eVCrShedS.com/] e 3k ofe ok s ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok

17/01/2007
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Client General Medical Coundit Date 15 January 2007
Matter Code A F/E Code A
Attendess

I telephoned! Code A iat the Hampshire Police in Fareham. He confirmed that the
photocopy documents will be ready for collection this week., We arranged that I would go
down to Fareham to collect them on Thursday. I will be there at 11.30. He said that
either he and/or | Code A iwould be able to meet me to go through the
documents, He CcORTIFMBE TRET tHere are about 8 banker's boxes of documents to be
collected, He gave me the following directions:~

Head for Portsmouth along the M2, Take Junction 11. Then over a roundabout. Stay in
the right hand fane. Drop dowr & hill onto another roundabout. From there you will ses
a large public car park. (He suggested that I park there.) There is & huge cinema and
the police station is to the right of the cinema.

1 then tetephonedi Code A itc make the necessary travel arrangaments.

Code A
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Client General Medical Council Date 10 January 2007
Matter F/E Code A

Attendees COde A

appreciates that we will be unable to comment. She said that she has been reluctant to
engage with any of the other Gosport families as she noticed at a very early stage that
shortly after she had relayed the events of what happened to her mother, the other
families would report similar incidents having happened to their family member a short
time afterwards. However, she has heard today that: Code A iof FFW who was
adV|smg the pollce refused to sign something off. She 5 not sure if he was refusing to

was reﬁﬁ?smg to sign off for the case to be closed. codeAsald that it was not appropriate for

her to comment on another solicitors conduct but thanked Code A ifor the
information. '

car. ||b1\1748117\1
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Code A

From: Code A .
Sent: 05 January 2007 11:29

To: Code A
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

From:i Code A
Sent: 05 January 2007 10:47

o~ Code A

SuI.E)'j"e"Ct':"RE:"Uﬁ'éFatlon Rochester

Code A

You are more than welcome to collect the paperwork once it has been completed. We can
also arrange a date and time when either myself or the case officer will be able to explain
what we are presenting and hopefully address any questions that you may have.

In respect of the amount of material. | would estimate around 8 large boxes which you
could get in an estate vehicle with the back seats down.

If you would like to contact me again on the 15th the papers should be complete and | can
give you a better idea of the size of vehicle needed if you are hiring one.

Regards

Code A

From: | Code A
Sent: 05 January 200/ 10:09

To:i CodeA

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Evershed.s
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Thank you for your e-mail on 2 January.

On reflection, I think it would probably be best if we arranged to come and see you when all the photocopying

05/01/2007
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has been completed. It would be helpful to have a short meeting with you or someone else who is involved in
the investigation who is fully familiar with all the paperwork. We can collect the photocopied documents at the
same time. | understand there is a large volume of material. Would this fit into a car or would we need to
arrange special transport facilities?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Code A

“Associate

i Code A |
“IRtemational: 44 207497 9797

www.eversheds.com

*ddkdkkkk This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP %k kskkkk

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC3040635, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL.
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
copy or show them to anyone, please reply to this email and highlight the error.

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

HaksdokdorkioroRx [hitn://www.eversheds.comy/] sk kiskoskk

sfe sk sk e she o s se e s se s s se e s fe s s fe s s o s fe s s fe s s fe s o fe s o fe s e o s ke s o e s s e s e o s e s ke o sk e o s ke s s ok s ke s sk ke s ke s s ke sk sk e dek ok ok

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

3k sfe sk 3k ok sk 3k 3¢ s ok e ke sk s e s ske ke e sk s s sk s o e she sfe s she sk ske she e ke 33k 3k e ik 3k 3k sk 3k 2k 3k ok ok ok 2k e ok 3k sk ok ok e ok sk e ok sk o ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok 3k Kok ok
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Code A

From: i

Code A

Sent: 05 January 2007 10:09

To:

Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester

Thank you for your e-mail on 2 January.

GMC101181-0136

Page 1 of |

On reflection, | think it would probably be best if we arranged to come and see you when ali the photocopying
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

} look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Code A

Associate

Code A

“Thtemnational. +44 90 7497 9797

www.eversheds.com

05/01/2007
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Client General Medical Councit
Matter

Attendees COde A

dec;smn 50 was unsure as to what. Code A ,had been informed. PH found the
letter sent to. Code A ifallowing the PPC decision and it confirmed that the case
had been referred to the PCC. T Code A iadvised that! Code A acks very much

as a spokesperson for the family members, and that he has been in regular contact with
her,

=Atherefore telephoned | . Code A | She was confused by our letter as she was
not sure thaticoeaappreciated that the case had already been referred to the PCC. fowd
reassuredi Code A ithat she was aware of this, and that the purpose of the lettaf

had been twofold, first to explain that whilst the police are not prosecuting, this dees not
prevent the GMC continuing and secondly to introduce ourselves as there will now be
further contact from us as we are now investigating as the police investigation is over.

REF police stalement and also a statement fmm her Sistar i Code A

_informedicoseal that she and her szqter are estranged Code A asked 1f we had seen

awalting thn police matemat Code A i said: that there were several nssues

regan‘i ng CodeA evsdence Code A sawi Code A the nurse, administer two

wztnpss statement. CodeA ;sazﬁi that she believed her sester had cmmm;tted an
gffg_qgg___n_p_ accepting an incorrect death certificate. A further statement was taken from
i Code A [im 1999, | __ Code A iwas concerned that this statement was never

"g':ié's"sfécr"t'ﬁ the CPS. e sazd thdt our mvestzgatmﬂ is Pﬂtlre!y separate and if she had

ev;denae me her if there is further mfurmatmn ta be added. Code A isaid that

shE was sure that there were gap&. coaeA expiamed that if there ara gap~; we. wn;

car, mi s} z395}23x1
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wanted nothing to do with the investigation andi Code A Edoes not even have an
address for her.

Code A ‘was concerned that_i. Code A was not solely to blame, that the nurse,

__________
...............................

should be raised with the Nursing and Midwifery Council.

. Code A Eexplained that there had been 5 separate investigations been carried
out by thé policé over time, and that she has complained to the IPCC about the police -
conduct of the case. ! Code A igave details of each of the police investigations

dating back to 1999. “"Hér Tirst ¢offiplaint predated thei Code A Inquiry, yet she now

example the Ombudsman. She also said that the Commission for Healthcare
Improvement had carried out an investigation and produced a report, but they did not
interview her. She said that many of the relatives had emerged. when the Health
Authority printed a request for anyone with any concerns to come forward, and she was
aware that there were 92 patients involved in total. She asked whether all 92 would be
involved in the GMC case. LM said that she would have thought that the GMC case will
consist of a sample of the cases, but she has no instructions on this from the GMC as yet
but 92 would be a very large number.

Code A_. warned that she did not believe the material will be as quickly in

CPS is not taking place until 13 January and that the police are holding on to their papers
until after then. She criticised the fact that these meetings are taken place after the
decision not to prosecute has been made.

ﬁ_é;:é_; assured: Code A Ethat once we have the complete papers from the police, she
will be in touch again.

Code A  iwarned that we need to send someone strong minded to interview her as

willed woman. She was not in the school debating society for nothing. i« mentioned

the names of the other individuals on the team, and said that we have taken thousands
of statements over the years from all manner of individuals and we would therefore be in
touch again soon.

car_lib1\1739923\1 2
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Code A
From: | Code A
Sent: 02 January 2007 15:16
To: . CodeA !

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

Hii code A

. Code A ;
International: +44 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

From:| Code A
Sent: 02 January 2007 14:20

To

Ce Code A

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

being prepared on a case by case basis. | hope that by next Monday there will be two or
three cases complete. The case papers will include not only the medical notes but also
copies of witness statements and expert reports. Each component part of the case will be
required to enable a full assessment to be made.

| have provided similar information for analysis to GMC IOC panels in respect of a number
of investigations during the last 7 years. I'm sure that no decision will be made in respect of
a hearing until all the papers have been considered for every case. With this in mind we will
supply a full set for each case as they are ready.

I'm more than happy to release the papers to you on a case by case basis if this would
allow you to speed up your own processes. Please feel free to contact me at anytime either
with this email address or on the below number

Regards

Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 02 January 200/ 12:57

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

From Code A
Sent: 02 January 2007 11:07
To:! Code A

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

Sent: 22 December 2006 14:08
To:; Code A
Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear! Code A

I refer to your email sent to my colleague,i Code A Eyesterday in response to our request for

copies of documents relating to the 14 category 3 cases.

I note that given the volume of documents the copying process will not be complete until the
middle of January 2007. In view of this I wonder whether it would be possible to prioritise
copying of the medical evidence in each of the 14 cases, in the hope that this may be ready for
collection at an earlier date.

The information is required by the GMC to assist in the consideration of an interim orders panel
hearing in this case.

Regards.

Code A

Associate

Direct Dial: Code A g
International +44 2074979797
www.eversheds.com

sk ke e This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP #¥#kkkskokk

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

*************[hﬂpjﬁN“WMCVﬂShed&Conﬂ]*************
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

sk sk 3je 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 2k sk sk 3k 2k Sk 3k 2k Sk Sk 3k 3k 3k sk Sk 3k 3k 2k 3k 3k 3k 3k ke sk sk sk ske Sk sk sk she sk 3k 2k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk Sk sk sfe sk ok ke sk sk sk sk sk she sk dhe she sk ok she sk ok she sk ofe ofe sk sk ok skeok ok sk

02/01/2007



"

EVERSHEDS

i Code A

Code A
reassured i

foIIowung thé PPC dec
Code A
rtherefore telephoned

GMC101181-0142
W
¥W¥fﬂv§
“7 \jg
Client General Medical Council Date 2 January 2007
M atte r | F/ E ....... é _o__d_e_ -A _______
Attendecs Code A ______________________________
Telephone call to: Code A i explained she had a message from i
who is confused as to why we are writing to her as she had been informed in 2002 that -
the matter had already been investigated.
HEElSlon so was unsure as to what |
letter sent toi Code A
had been referred to the PCC.
her.

iadvised that e

Code A

Code A

sion and it conflrmed that the case

had been informed.
as a spokesperson for the famlly members, and that he has been in regular contact with
Code A

not sure thatic=s appreciated that the case had already been referred to the PCC.
Code A

acts very much

ithat she was aware of this, and that the purpose of the Ietter

had been twofold, first to explain that whilst the police are not prosecuting, this does not
further contact from us as we are now investigating as the police investigation is over
her pollce___§_t_etement and also a statement from her SIster,

i She was confused by our letter as she was
prevent the GMC continuing and secondly to introduce ourselves as there will now be

issues

. [emeaiconfirmed that_she had_seen
i Code A
_________ Code A  asked if we had seen
icoie s s@id that she d|d not believe shé had but that we were
CodeA i said that there were several
ev1dence L..CodeA 'saw P _____ Code A
injections that were not written up in the notes. | Code A
no signs of a_____r_r_a__e_mg_tgma, yet this was recorded a5 the cause of death on the death
certlflcate ........................
witness statement. Code A
__CodeA |in 1999. Code A
passed to the CPS.

Code A | had informed the police that she was aware that the death
certificate was mcorrect but_was_ advised by the police not to include this detail in her

isaid that she believed her sister had committed an

ithe nurse, administer two
! Code A | aTso was told that there were
offence in accepting an incorrect death certificate. A further statement was taken from
issues with the police investigation she should raise those in wr|t|ng with the police.

i was concerned that this statement was never
M said that our mvestlgatlon is entirely separate and if she had

car. ||b1\1739923\1
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wanted nothing to do with the investigation and Code A Edoes not even have an
address for her.

Code A iwas concerned that Code A iwas not solely to blame, that the nurse,

Code A was also responsible. ic.ecai €xplained that the GMC can only look at conduct of

practitioners registered with theri, and therefore any concerns she has in this regard m’?m’}w&
should be raised with the Nursing and Midwifery Council. WW’

wﬁﬁ%}gﬁ

Code A Eexplained that there had been 5 separate investigations been carried g&m

“out by the police over time, and that she has complained to the IPCC about the police
conduct of the case. | Code A i gave details of each of the police investigations

dating back to 1999. “Her first complalnt predated the | code A iInhquiry, yet she now

believes that there has been a cover up to ensure that the public is never aware of

another CodeAﬁi She explained that the investigation had been reopened when
complaints “fégarding the treatment of other patients had been made through for
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

involved in the GMC case. coaeA‘said that she would have thought that the GMC case will

CPS is not takmg place until 13 January and that the police are holding on to their papers
until after then. She criticised the fact that these meetings are taken place after the
decision not to prosecute has been made.

CoeleAassured Code A that once we have the complete papers from the police, she

will-be in touch again.

Code A iwarned that we need to send someone strong minded to interview her as

she has a public education, knows about the law and whilst she is 73 she is a very strong

willed woman. She was not in the school debating soaety for nothing. i« mentioned
of statements over the years from all manner of individuals and we would therefore be in
touch again soon.

car l|b1\1739923\1 2
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Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 22 December 2006 14:08
To: Code A

Subject:l Operation Rochester

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

.Reqards.. . .
Code A |

Associate

Direct Dial: 1 Code A
International: +44 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

22/12/2006
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From: i Code A !

Sent: 52 December 2006 09:57
To: Code A :
Subject: FW: letter toi Code A _
Attachments:
Code A
Code A|
could you do me a favour please and print off this e mail and all the attachments
,.Ihanks
iCode A

Tor G AT
Sub]ect FW: letter toi Code A

From:; Code A
Senl_:____gg___l?_ej_gg_r_l_)_t_)_er 2006 17:39
To:{ __CodeA
Cc:: Code A
i Code A

Subject: FW: letter to; Code A

4 summary documents attached.jCode A

From:| Code A
Sent 50 December 2006 17:29

. ~To:! Code A !
SubJect RE: letter to Code A

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Thank you.The note states that there are 14 Cat 3 cases, but in 4 of those cases death was from natural
causes although there were negligence issues to be explored. Please could you confirm the identities of
those 4.

From:: Code A
Sent: 20 December 2006 17:11

i Code A

Subject: FW: lettertoi  Code A

Apologies..

Code A

22/12/2006
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From: | Code A
Sent:_20 December 2006 17:06
To: CodeA

Subject: RE: letter to Code A

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Thank you, unfortunately the summary was not attached, please could you resend it?

Fromj Code A
Sent: 20 December 2006 16:59

s Code A

Subject: FW: letter to Code A
DeariCode A ; ;
| have forwarded your request to' Code A who will deal with the disclosure issues..
Please find attached a summary of the 10 cases.
_.Reqards
Code A

“Detective Superinténdent.

From:! Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 16:21
To: Code A ;

Subject: letter to; Code A

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Please see attached letter following our meeting yesterday.
Yours sincerely.,

. CodeA |
FOREVERSHEDS LLP

*%% Eversheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy Christmas
and prosperous New Year. ***

®xF4kkk k% Thig email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LILP *#**kxxxx

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

Fdkkrkk Rk Rk Tt/ www.eversheds.com/] *#x ks kkok ik
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
us by telephone '

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

ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok o ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk o ok ok ok ook sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok skt sk otk ook ok sk ok ok sk sk stk ok ok koskakok sk stk ok ok ok okok ok ok okl d ok

**% Eversheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy Christmas
and prosperous New Year, ***

®RERxXXXX This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LILP ******k*x%

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

FarkrkE kR Rk [http/www.eversheds.com/] *#kks ks rkokkk

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

*rdkkkk k¥ This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP %k % ® %%

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
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Category 3A cases.

Overview | Code A

.............................

Code A iwho were his maln carers. He had a home
help who would visit once a week.

He was in good health until early 1999 during which he sIowa declined over

..........................

diagnosed with Hairy cell leukaemia in May he also suffered from Alzheimer’s
disease.

| Code A iwas admitted to the Queen Alexander Hospital and then
‘tranisferrad to Gosport War Memorial Hospital on 27" October 1999 with
bronchopneumonia, septicaemia and a stroke from which he had made no
real physical, functional or mental recovery for continuing care and
rehabilitation.

He deteriorated over the four weeks of his admission and died on 10"
November 1999.

Cause of death was recorded as bronchopneumonia and hairy cell leukaemia.

When admitted to Daedalus Ward there existed a summary in the notes of his
recent problem but no clinical examination was recorded. The notes state:-
“in view of poor prognosis, not for 999. | am happy for any nurse to verify his
death. Mainly for TLC.”

..........................

there was medical involvement) to prescribe the ‘as required Oramorph’

When this had little effect a decision was made to start Midazolam alone in a
syringe driver.

Finally Diamorphine was added to the syringe driver at 0010 on the 8"
November 1999.; Code A ireceived a medical review during that day and
was found to be frail but comfortable though further deteriorating.
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On 9" November an increased dose of Diamorphine was required, this being
justified in the nursing cardex as he does not appear comfortable (despite
receiving 30 mgs of Diamorphine currently in the syringe driver) and with
increased agitation.

On 10" November a new prescription of Diamorphine, Hyoscine and
Haloperidol was written up regularly and 100 mgs placed in the syringe driver
at 09.45hrs.

. Code A died at 14.50hrs the same day. It is not clear why this new
prescription was written up, or why a dose of 100 mgs was chosen, nor is it
clear whether this was chosen by the medical or nursing staff.

This case was brought to the attention of Operation ROCHESTER in 2002 by
Code A

As a consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in

that he died of natural causes.

This view was independently quality assured and agreed by a legal/ medical
lawyer who had access to all of the papers.

Finally an expert Geriatrician was assigned to this case to make a further
independent medical and evidential assessment.

He examined in detail the circumstances surrounding the care and treatment
ofi. CodeA

gentleman when he entered the Gosport War Memorial Hospital and was not
going to recover from his various problems. It was inevitable that he was
going to deteriorate and die in hospital.

Recording of the medical notes seemed very poor and the justification for
writing up various medications was not made clear in the medical notes.

The Geriatrician thought it reasonable that he received doses of Oramorph on
7" November when he was distressed and deteriorating. It was also
appropriate that he was started on a syringe driver including 20 mgs of
Diamorphine on 8" November as well as the Haloperidol and Midazolam to
help his agitation.

He commented that Midazolam is widely used subcutaneously in doses from
5 - 80 mgs in 24 hours and is particularly used in terminal restlessness. The
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dose of Midazolam used was 20 mgs per 24 hours which was within current
guidance; although many believe that elderly patients may need a dose of 5 —
20 mgs per 24 hours.

The dose of Diamorphine was raised to 30 mgs on 9" November and then

Whilst there was nothing recorded as to why; Code A Diamorphine was
re-written on 10™ November, or any information about the decision to give him
a 100 mgs from 09.45 on 10™ November, it was the experts view that this was
probably an unnecessary step up in dosage as there was nothing to suggest

more than a few hours.
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Cateqory 3A cases.

Overview! Code A

___________________________

in Southsea. He was a retired civil servant for the Department of Health.

He had multiple medical problems over a number of years. His health started
to more rapidly decline and enter a final phase from July 1993. A probable
(and likely) diagnosis of carcinoma of stomach was made and he received
palliative care in hospital until the time of his death on 24" December 1993.

Cause of death was recorded as cancer of the stomach and
bronchopneumonia.

domiciliary visit. The GP had referred on the 7™ July because he was
deteriorating generally with episodic vomiting with altered blood. The
domiciliary visit letter documents vomiting and weight loss, feeling fed up and
being depressed but he was mobilising indoors. He was discharged on 30"
July where as he had not been noted to vomit on the ward a Barium Meal had
been undertaken. The report of the Barium Meal documents an abnormality
in the gastric fundus with mucosal irregularity. It was difficult to undertake the
procedure because of patient immobility. A gastroscopy to take biopsies is
recommended. It was also noted on the abdominal x-ray, that he had
abnormal trabecula pattern in the right hemi-pelvis suggestive of Paget's
disease. The report of the Barium Meal is suggestive but not diagnostic of /
gastric cancer.

was no question that he could have a gastric operation should cancer be
confirmed, that actually undertaking further investigations would be difficult

and when, it is needed.

On 25" October he is admitted as an emergency to St Mary’s General
Hospital with vomiting and severe back pain. The GP states in his letter that
he had already started regular Diamorphine. However it is not clear from the
GP’s letter when it was started and how much the patient was currently on.
The GP believes that the patient now needs a syringe driver.
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and is recorded as being on Diamorphine pump.

On the 2™ November he is noted to have his pain controlled, however he is
now completely dependent with a Barthel of 1. His notes state that his son is
aware of the prognosis and agrees to Palliative Care. He is switched to oral
morphine for pain control.

On 5™ November his family agree to long term care at Gosport War Memorial
and it is recorded his pain is well controlled by the oral morphine slow release.
He is then admitted on 8" November to Gosport War Memorial for long stay
care. He is in no pain and does not want to be examined.

The nursing and medical notes then record between 8" November and 20™
December, apart from bouts of nausea, retching, and occasional pyrexia, his
pain seems mostly controlled but he is clearly, slowly physically deteriorating.
On 20" December it is noted that he was deteriorating further and that sub-cut
Diamorphine might be needed.

On 23™ December he is noted to be rapidly deteriorating and that sub-cut
analgesia had been commenced the day before (80mgs diamorphine). The
family were aware and happy with the management. On 24™ December he is
recorded as having died peacefully at 12.05 hours.

This case was brought to the attention of Operation ROCHESTER in
November 2002 by Code A i

As a consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in
geriatrics, palliative care, toxicology, general medicine and nursing. They took

the view that whilst the care afforded to CodeA ______ Ewas potentially negligent
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

The expert concluded that: Code A  iwas a frail 92 year old gentleman
who had had multiple medical probléms 6ver a number of years. His health
started to more rapidly decline and enter a final phase in July 1993. A
probable (and in my view likely) diagnosis of carcinoma of stomach was made
and he received palliative care in hospital until the time of his death on 24"
December 1993.

The dose of Diamorphine and Midazolam started in the syringe driver on 22"
December might be considered to have been excessive, however | believe
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that this made a negligible contribution to the death of: Code A
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Cateqory 3A cases.

Overview | Code A

Code A _ilived withi Code A in a bungalow in Gosport. They had i+

Code A They lived independently with no outside help. {coeai

.........

War Memorial Hospital for respite care to give his wife a break after suffering
a stroke in 1991.

Following a further event (stroke) and decline at the end of January 2004, he
is readmitted to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital where he deteriorates
and dies over 6 days.

Cause of death was recorded as cerebrovascular accident and senile
dementia.

On 31% January 1994 he was readmitted as an emergency and the history
was that he had a Transient Ischemic Attack (Mini stroke) on the Friday
lasting 20 minutes and since then he had been sleeping excessively.

On 3™ February the medical notes record that his overall condition has
deteriorated and he was short of breath and restless, he was not feeding or
drinking. The notes suggested that he might have had a further CVA (stroke)
but no examination is recorded. No plan is made apart from a chat with the
wife. The nursing cardex had noted that he was very variable in condition on
2" February and very drowsy at times. The nursing notes also record that his
condition deteriorated on C§_'_‘_"___I_?__e___t_)__r__t_1__a__[y with breathlessness and some distress
needed”. The medical record on 4
eating and drinking very little.

February states that he is still unwell and

On 6™ February 1994 he is reported to be Cheyne-Stoking (respiratory
problem) in the nursing notes and that a syringe driver was started at 7.45.
The nursing notes then record the patient was restless, agitated and
distressed at 11 am and that a Dr was contacted who arranged for a further
one off dose of 5 mgs of Diamorphine to be given. He was then seen by a Dr
who arranged for the Diamorphine in the syringe driver to increase to 60 mgs.
The medical notes also document these events, that he was very restless on
the 40 mg Diamorphine of in 24 hours and that he was given 5 mgs
intramuscularly and thereafter Diamorphine 60 mgs in 24 hours was given in
the syringe driver. | Code A died at 20.50 on 6" February 1994,
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_The case was brought to the attention of Operation ROCHESTER in 2002 by

Code A  \via the NHS helpline.

As a consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in
geriatrics, palliative care, toxicology, general medicine and nursing. They took
the view that whilst the care afforded to Code A 'was potentially
negligent that he died of natural causes.

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
ofi Code A

The expert concluded that Code A was a 71 year old gentleman at
the time of his death, he had ischaemic heart disease, hypertension then
suffered a devastating stroke in 1991, leaving him severely dependent and
disabled with a right hemiplegia and severe communication problems. He
was cared for at home by his wife but started to decline during the autumn of
1993 and had several admissions to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital,
mainly to support his wife. Following a further event ( a Transient Ischemic
Attack) and decline at the end of January 2004, he is readmitted to the
Gosport War Memorial Hospital where he deteriorates and dies over 6 days.

A starting dose of Diamorphine of 10 — 20 mgs in 24 hours in the syringe
driver might be more commonly used and many would consider that 40 mgs
was an excessive starting dose. Despite this, the doses used fail to manage
his symptoms and a further dose of intramuscular sedation is required, given
at 11 am. The syringe driver is then restarted with 60 mgs of Diamorphine in
24 hours. This appears to provide adequate symptom control and he dies at
20.10. The evidence in the notes suggests that this was an appropriate

therapeutic response to the distressing symptoms being suffered by CdA

This admission marked the culmination of a progressive decline in his health
and it is unlikely that any active or invasive measures would have made a
significant difference to the eventual outcome of his care

Although the expert Geriatrication also states that :-The lack of detail in the
medical notes, in particular, lack of a recorded clinical assessment at the time
of his readmission on 31 January and at the time of a significant deterioration
on 3" February 1994 make it difficult to fully assess the problems suffered by

Code A iand the reasons for his final decline and death. However, |
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believe that the symptomatic response to his terminal illness was appropriate
and that his death was by natural causes.
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Category 3A cases.

Overview Code A

Code A lived with her husband in a house in Gosport. They had just sold

after collapsing. She was transferred to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital
on 27" April 2000 for ‘build up’ and was then transferred to the St Mary’s
General Hospital where she died on 7" May 2000.

Cause of death was recorded as Cardiogenic Shock, Ischaemic Heart
Disease, and Chronic Lymphatic Leukaemia.

. Code A had a history going back to an operation in 1979 for duodenal
ulcer disease. In 1998 she was noted to have an abnormal blood count with
lymphadenopathy, was referred for a haematological opinion and an original
diagnosis of chronic lymphatic leukaemia was made. In 1998 she had been
admitted to hospital acutely with a myocardial infarction, had a positive
exercise test and was referred for an angiogram in May 1999. In the
meantime she had a bone marrow which confirmed chronic lymphatic
leukaemia with lymph node involvement.

In 2000 a cardiologist decided that despite her severe coronary artery
disease, she was not fit for surgery because of “a high chance of thrombosis
and stroke”. In 2000 she is diagnosed to have a post nasal drip.

In early 2000 she was seen in the Gastrointestinal clinic having been referred
from the haematologist because of a fall in haemoglobin. It is decided to do
further investigations for possible blood loss and an upper Gl endoscopy and
colonoscopy are booked. Around the same time, she has further
haematological investigation and a second bone marrow and she is now
thought to have a follicular lymphoma rather than pure chronic lymphatic
leukaemia. In March 2000 she is on Prednisolone and Chlorambucil and is
noted to be significantly more cheerful. On the 18™ April the booked upper
and lower gastro intestinal investigations are performed. Her blood pressure
is 135/70 prior to the investigations and the two documented blood pressures
after are 85/48 and 100/60. She is also noted to be breathless at rest but
discharged home. The investigations are reported as showing no significant
abnormality, apart from a hiatus hernia. Finally her creatinine on 22" March
was normal at 100 micro mis per litre.
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She is admitted into a GP bed by her Code A on 27" April and the
medical notes state that she has weakness, exhaustion and depression and a
recent bout of diarrhoea and vomiting (514). Her previous past medical
history is noted as is her medication of Citalopram, Isosorbide Mononitrate,
Aspirin, Nitrolingual Spray, Quinapril and Atenolol. No examination is
recorded and the plan is stated to be two weeks to help regain her usual state
of health.

On 28™ April she is seen by the! Code A and her blood pressure is to
be monitored. However, there are no medical notes that day and no further
medical notes to the 2" May. The nursing notes on 29" May document a
blood pressure of 100/60 and that there had been diarrhoea 3 times that
morning. On 30" she continued to have offensive stools, feeling unwell, cold,
clammy to the touch, feels hot. She was light headed and standing blood
pressure of 90/50, a pulse of 68 and temperature of 36.

On 5™ May she is unwell at 10.30 am, cold and clammy, blood pressure
unrecordable, weak and thready pulse, her GP is called and comes at 11.50
am. He records that her blood pressure is low at between 80-90/40-50 and
asks for her to be transferred to St. Mary’s Hospital. However it is not until
17.39 that a bed becomes available.

She arrives at St Mary’s Hospital at 18.45 is cold, clammy and dyspnoeic.
The on-call medical team is asked to see her urgently at 19.30; the
examination finds that she is in extremis, pulse 120, no recordable blood
pressure and signs of a large right pleural effusion. A chest x-ray confirms a
massive right pleural effusion. The diagnosis is thought to be a combination
of septic shock and a large pleural effusion; she is in acute renal failure. She
is severely acidotic and passes a large mucus stool, is resuscitated and finally
a decision is made for transfer to ITU.

During the course of 6™ May she is treated with very intensive medical
treatment and at first there is a small improvement in cardiac output.
However, she deteriorates later in the day, the family are spoken to at 10.30
and she is then put on a ventilator for respiratory distress.

She finally dies of cardiogenic shock at 02.55 on 7" May.

This case was brought to the attention of Operation Rochester in October
2002 by; Code A i via the NHS Helpline.

As a consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in
geriatrics, palliative care, toxicology, general medicine and nursing. They took
the view that whilst the care afforded to! Code A was potentially
negligent that she died of natural causes.

This view was independently quality assured and agreed by a legal/ medical
lawyer who had access to all of the papers.

Finally an expert Geriatrician was assigned to this case to make a further
independent medical and evidential assessment. '
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He examined in detail the circumstances surrounding the care and treatment
ofi Code A iand concluded that at the time of her death she was a 69
year old lady who suffered from ischaemic heart disease with a proven
myocardial infarction, follicular lymphoma and chronic lymphatic leukaemia,
problems with her gastrointestinal symptom and finally a massive pleural
effusion developing shortly before her death.

Her GP admits her to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital on the 24™ April
2000 where a clinical examination is either not undertaken or not recorded.
She is recorded as being persistently hypotensive and unwell by the nursing
staff over a number of days until her final admission on 5" May to St. Mary’s
Hospital. At that time she is very seriously ill and despite active and
appropriate intensive care dies shortly after. A major problem in assessing
this case is the poor documentation in Gosport Hospital, in particular in the
medical notes making a retrospective assessment of her progress difficult.
The lack of documentation of examination possibly undertaken at the Gosport
War Memorial Hospital or accurate information on changes in her clinical
status represents poor clinical practice. However, | believe her death was by
natural causes.
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Operation Rochester Page { of |

Sent: 21 December 2008 14:00

Te: | CodeA !
Subject: Operation Rochester

Code A;
With regards 1o your request for information in respect of the 10 outstanding cases.
The information that you have requested in your letter of the 20th December is available. It
will run to approximately 45 arch lever files. | will have my officers start the copying process
next week after xmas. | anticipate that the material will be available to you and the GMC
around the middie of January once the family meetings with CPS have concluded.
twill let you know the date when you can arrange to come and collect the material.
if you have any further requests please contact me

Ragards

Code A

Review Team

Code A

ok e 6 R B o Rk ol o S AR R v R S e sl ke ket B S A s ok SRR s R A R e ook o el kool e oR kol

This glectronic message contaims nformation from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the wdividual and not
neeessarily the Hampshive Constabulary,

The information is intended to be for the use of the individoal(s) or entity named phove. If vou are
not the intended recipiont, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contenis
of the information is prohibited. 1f vou have received this electronic message in error, please notify
us by telephone

+44 (0} 845 045 43 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire. pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then
delete this emal and destroy any copies of it

All communications, including telephone valls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be
seen by employees other than the mtended recipient.
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Code A

Qperation Rochester,

Medical assessment in respect of Category 3A cases,

Overview! Code A

. _Code A was a widower living alone in Fareham. He had a; Code A

| Code A | who were his main carers. He had 3 home
help who would visit once a week.

He was in good health until early 1999 during which he slowly declined over

.............................

son and daughter in law he was unable 1o cope at home and had been
diagnosed with Hairy cell leukaesmia in May he also suffered from Alzheimer's
disease.

______________________________

bronchopneumonia, septicaemia and a stroke from which he had made no
real physical, functional or mental recovery for continuing care and
rehabilitation.

He deteriorated over the four weeks of his admission and died on 107
November 1999,

Cause of death was recorded as bronchopneumonia and hairy cell leukaemia.

When admitted to Daedalus Ward there existed a summary in the nutes of his
recent problem bul no dlinical examination was recorded. The notes state:-
“in view of poor prognosis, not for 989, | am happy for any nurse to verify his
death, Mainly for TLC

decision was made {not clear if this was purely a nursing decision or whether
thers was medical involvement) to prescribe the "as required Oramorph’

When this had little effect a decision was made to start Midazolam aloneg in &
syringe driver.

Finally Diamorphine was added to the syringe driver at 0010 on the 8"
November 1999.! Code A received a medical review during that day and
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
prescription was written up, or why a dose of 100 mgs was chosen, noris it
clear whether this was chosen by the medical or nursing staff.

This case was brought to the attention of Operation ROCHESTER in 2002 by
Code A '

As a censequence the case was examined by a team of mezjicai experts in

the view that _..Code A .iwas p

that he died of natural causes.

This view was independently quality assured and agreed by a legal/ medical
lawyer who had access o all of the papers.

Finally an expert Geriatrician was assigned to this case to make a further
independent medical and gvidential assessment.

He examined in detsil the circumstances surrounding the care and treatment
ofi CodeA

gentieman when he amered the Gsspsn War Memonal Hospzta! and was not
going to recover from his varicus problems. It was inevitable that he was
going to deteriorate and die in hospital,

approprtate that he was started on a syringe driver mc:iudmg 20 mygs of
Diamorphine on 8" November as well as the Haloperido!l and Midazolam to
help his agitation.

He commented that Midazolam is widely used subcutaneously in doses from
5 — 80 mgs in 24 hours and is particularly used in ferminal restlessness. The



GMC101181-0166

dose of Midazolam used was 20 mgs per 24 hours which was within current
guidance; although many believe that elderly patients may need a dose of 5 ~
20 mgs per 24 hours.

The dose of D%amorphine was raissd to 30 mgs on g November and then

Whilst there was nothing recorded as to why Code A Diamorphme was
re-written on 10" November,  OF any informati

h | setth ih g 4 ho . twas possibie}that
this may have had the effect of very slightly shortening! Code A fife by no
more than a few hours.
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Category 3A cases.

Overview Code A

| Code A was a frail 92 year old widower with a son and lived in a rest home
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

palliative care in hospital until the time of his death on 24™ December 1993.

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
abnormal trabecula pattern in the right hemi-pelvis suggestive of Paget’s
disease. The report of the Barium Meal is suggestive but not diagnostic of
gastric cancer.

was no question that he could have a gastric operation should cancer be
confirmed, that actually undertaking further investigations would be difficult

.....................

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

On the 27 Novemnber he is noted to have his pain controlled, however he is
now completely dependent with a Barthel of 1. His notes state that his son is
aware of the prognosis and agrees to Palliative Care. He is switched to oral
morphine for pain control.

On 5" November his family agree to long term care at Gosport War Memorial
and it is recorded his pain is well controlled by the oral morphine siow release.
He is then admitted on 8" November to Gosport War Memorial for long stay
carg. He is in no pain and does not want to be examined.

The nursing and medical notes then record between 8" November and 20"
December, apart from bouts of nausea, reiching, and occasional pyrexia, his
pain seems mostly controlled but he is clearly, slowly physically deteriorating.
On 20" December it is noted that he was deteriorating further and that sub-cut
Diamorphine might be needed.

On 23“ December he is noted to be rapidly deteriorating and that sub-cut
analgesia had been commenced the day before (80mys diamorphine). The
family were aware and happy with the management. On 24" December he is
recorded as having died peacefully at 12.05 hours.

This case was brought to the altention of Operation ROCHESTER in
November 2002 by Code A

As a consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in

geriatrics, p icology, general medicine and nursing, They took

vvvvvvvvvvvvv

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

The expert concluded that Code A  was a frail 92 year old gentleman

who had had multiple medical problems over a number of years. His health
started o more rapidly decline and enter a final phase in July 1983, A
probable {and in my view likely) diagnosis of carcinoma of stomach was made
and he received palliative care in hospital until the time of his death on 24"
December 1993,

Fond
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that this made a negligible contribution to the death of Code A
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Cateqory 3A cases.
Overview Code A

Code A lived with his wife} Code A in a bungalow in Gosport. They had a

Code A ! They lived independently with no outside help. icoes!

Code A :had poor mobility and had been admitted several times to Gosport

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

On 3" February the medical notes record that his overall condition has
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
condition deteriorated on 3™ February with breathlessness and some distress

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
the syringe driver. | Code A died at 20.50 on 6" February 1994.
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The case was brought {o the attention of Operation ROCHESTER in 2002 by
Code A via the NHS3 hsipline.

As & consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in
icology, general medicine and nursing, They
affordedto]  Code A iwas potentially
tural causes.

This view was independently guality assured and agreed by a legal/ medical
fawyer who had access to all of the papers.

Finally an expert Geriatrician was assigned 1o this case to make a further
independent medical and evidential assessment.

He examined in detail the circumstances surrounding the care and treatment
ofi CodeA

The expert concluded that ¢ Code A was a 71 year old gentleman at
the time of his death, he hadECRESTHT HEaH disease, hypertension then
suffered a devastaling stroke in 1991, leaving him severely dependent and
disabled with a right hemiplegia and severe communication problems. He
was cared for at home by his wife but started to decline during the autumn of
1993 and had several admissions to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital,
mainly to support his wife. Following a further event { a Transient Ischemic
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
was an excessive starting dose. Despite this, the doses used fail 1o manage
his symptoms and a further dose of intramuscular sedation is required, given
at 11 am. The syringe driver is then restarted with 60 mgs of Diamorphine in
24 hours, This appears to provide adequate symptom controd and he dies at
20. ‘i{) The wzdence in the notes suggests that this was an appmprzate

This admission marked the culmination of a progressive decline in his health
and it is unlikely that any active or invasive measures would have made a
significant difference to the eventual outcome of his care

SRR MGG i
hmary‘?@gz} make # dzfﬂcuit to fui!y 355655 the prohiems suffered by
Code A :and the reasons for his final decline and death. However, | '

tod
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believe that the symptomatic response to his terminal iliness was appropriate
and that his death was by natural causes.
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Operation Rochester.

Medical assessment in respect of Category 3A cases.

Overview | Code A

_________________________________

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

i Code A had a history going back to an operation in 1979 for duodenal
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
noted to be significantly more cheerful. On the 18" April the booked upper
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
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She is admitted into a GP bed by her GPI Code A wn 27" April and the
medical notes state that she has weakness, éxhaustion and depression and a
recent bout of diarrhoea and vomiting (514). Her previous past medical
history is noted as is her medication of Citalopram, isosorbide Mononitrate,
Aspirin, Nitrolingual Spray, Quinapril and Atenoclol. No examination is
recorded and the plan is stated to be two weeks 1o help regain her usual state
of health.

On 28® Aprit she is seen by the GP!  Code A and her blood pressure is to
be monitored. However, there are no medical notes that day and no further
medical notes to the 2™ May. The nursing notes on 28" May document a
blood pressure of 100/80 and that there had heen diarrhoea 3 times that
morning. On 30" she continued to have offensive stools, feeling unwell, cold,
clammy to the touch, feels hot. She was light headed and standing blood
pressure of 90/50, a pulse of 68 and temperature of 36.

On 5% May she is unwell at 10.30 am, cold and clammy, blood pressure
unrecordable, weak and thready pulse, her GP is called and comes at 11.50
am. He racords that her blood pressure is low at between 80-80/40-50 and
asks for her to be transferred to St. Mary's Hospital. However it is not until
17.39 that a bed becomes available,

She arrives at St Mary's Hospital at 18 45 is cold, clammy and dyspnoeic.
The on-call medical team is asked to see her urgently at 19.30; the
examination finds that she is in exiremis, pulse 120, no recordable blood
pressure and signs of a large right pleural effusion. A chest x-ray confirms a
massive right pleural effusion. The diagnosis is thought to be a combination
of septic shock and a large pleural effusion; sha is in acute renal failure, She
is severely acidotic and passes a large mucus stool, is resuscitated and finally
a decision is made for transfer to [TU.

During the course of 6™ May she is treated with very intensive medical
freatment and at first there is a small improvement in cardiac output.
However, she deteriorates later in the day, the family are spoken to at 10.30
and she is then put on a ventilator for respiratory distress.

She finally dies of cardiogenic shock at 02.55 on 7" May,

2002 by Mrs Margaret WARD {daughter) via the NHS Helpline.

As a consequence the case was examined by a team of medical experts in

Code A

was p

This view was independently qualily assured and agreed by a legal/ medical
lawyer who had access 1o alt of the papers.

Finally an expert Gerialrician was assigned to this case 1o make a further
independent medical and evidential assessment,

P
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He examined in detaill the circumstances surrounding the care and treatment
ofi  Code A iand conciuded that at the time of her death she was a 69
year oid lady who suffered from ischaemic heart disease with a proven
myocardial infarction, follicular lymphoma and chronic lymphatic leukaemia,
problems with her gastrointestinal symptom and finally a massive pleural
effusion developing shotily before her death,

Her GP admits her to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital on the 24" April
2000 where a clinical examination is sither not undertaken or not recorded.
She is recorded as being persistently hypotensive and unwell by the nursing
staff over a number of days until her final admzsszon on 5 May to St Mary 5
Hospitai At that nme she ig very senousiy it a

......... tion possibly undertaken at t
or accurate mfmmatsﬂn on changes in her ci;mcai

naturai causes,
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Page 1 of 3

From: | Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 17:29

To: | Code A

Subject: RE: letter to; Code A

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

From::

Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 17:11

i Code A

Subject: FW: letterto;  Code A

Apologies..
DW.

From: Code A

Sent: J0 Décémber 200617306

To:i Code A

Subject: RE: Iettefjtoi Code A

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds

disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Thank you, unfortunately the summary was not attached, please could you resend it?

From:

Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 16:59

To:;
Cc:

Code A

Subject: FW: letter to! Code A

Code A

Please find attached a summary of the 10 cases.

IReqards

Code A

iwho will deal with the disclosure issues..

From: | Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 16:21
To:! CodeA.....

Subject: | Code A

21/12/2006



GMC101181-0177

i O{}\iuﬂ 5 of feud

~ f
f PRUNE ?1mﬂ,?j%bﬁ%¢ A

o J FOLRED Y /
Overview, X {
COperation ROCHESTER is an investigation into 82 deaths of eldery Gospont .
War Memorial Hospital patients between 1988 and 2000. { DO i\,&& >

» . _ \* e
it follows allegations initially made in 1998 that the death of patients was ! \ wn ?
being hastened through the inappropriate and excessive adminisiration of T

Diamorphine in many cases delivered by way of syringe driver.

matters continue to be investigated as potential homicides,

Following police investigation in 2001/2 files of evidence wers placed before
the Crown Prosecution Service in respect of the death of five patients,
Code A the common denominator
being that prior to death Diamorphine was prescnbed by Code A
CPS determined on 28" November 2002 that there was ‘A0 FEHEDIE BVideNte
that the named patients were unlawfully killed’.

The police investigation was resurrected in September 2002 following
concemns raised by nursing staff around similar issues (the alleged excessive
use of Diamarphine)

Subsequent enquiries revealed concems raised by family members and
healthcare professionals in respect of the standard of care afforded to 92
patients.

The patients medical case notes were recovered and reviewed by a team of
medical experts (known as the key clinical team) in the fields of foxicology, 7
general medicine, palliative care, gerialrics and nursing. /

o {
, , L e
The cases were effectively ‘categorised’ as follows. ,,/ L"i V\
Ve
Category 1. {19 cases) No concerns. Optimal care delivered. The family

members in respect of these cases have been informed that no further police
action will be taken.
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Summary of expert evidence., JY
Ten cases of alleged negligence,
6" June 2006,

!

Overview, \ (

L
Operation ROCHESTER is an investigation into 92 deaths of elderly Gosport -
War Memorial Hospital patients between 1988 and 2000, i’x W\ A
It follows allegations initially made in 1898 that the death of patients was i U’\i \;w
being hastened through the inappropriate and excessive administration of T
Diamorphine in many cases delivered by way of syringe driver. R

..........

matters continue 1o be investigated as potentiat homicides.

Following police investigation in 2001/2 files of evidence were placed before
the Crown Prosecution Service in respect of the death of five patients,

Code A  the common denominaior.
being that prior to death Diamorphing was prescrzbed by Code A
CPS determined on 28" November 2002 that there was W0 YeRapie svigente
that the named patients were unlawfully killed'.

The police investigation was resurrected in September 2002 following
concemns raised by nursing staff arcund similar issues (the alleged excessive
use of Diamorphine)

Subsequent enquiries revealed concerns raised by family members and
healthcare professionals in respect of the standard of care afforded to 92
patients,

The patients medical case notes were recovered and reviewed by a team of
medical experts (known as the key clinical team) in the fields of toxicology, Y
general medicine, palliative care, geriatrics and nursing.

f e
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The cases were effectively ‘categorised’ as follows. // (»-"*«“(' \
Category 1. (19 cases) No concerns. Optimal care defivered. The family

members in respect of these cases have been informed that no further police
action will be taken.
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Categary 2, (59 cases) 'Concerns' exist in that the medical team of experts
assessed the care of these patients as ‘sub optimal’. However, these cases
have not been raised o the status of negligent’, and as such it is highly
urdikely that there will be any further police investigation into the particular
circumstances. The family members have been informed of the category of
the deceased and a summary of the care provided and attendant
circumstances of death, by a legal/medico lawyer quality assuring the findings 4
of the clinical team. Additionally the relevant category 2 case-file papers and
medical notes have been forwarded to the GMC and Nursing and Midwifery -~
counsel for their attention. Family members have been informed that thése
cases Have been released from police investigation upon the basis that the
criminal standard of proof could not be met.

S
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in four :::f the cati?: cases however ’ct{e gggim ;i%e patients has been

FOUGHR HETUral causes’. These cases are shorlly (June
2 mmmmmmmamn and forwarded to the GMC

and NMC who no doubt will ook to explore the potential 'negligence’ issues.

There remnain ten category 3 cases that have been assessed as 'negligent
_carg’ with the cause of death being ‘unclear. 1t is in these cases that a7l |
police investigation has been conducted including the statementing of alt |
refevant healthcare staff involved in the care of the patient prior to death, '
expert witness review of medical notes and geriatric and palliative care

assessment, family group member statements, and interviews with healthcare | 1-2—'1‘}‘"‘
staff under criminal caution. M
it is anticipated that case-files in respect of all of these cases will have been 3(\_{ M,-,g ‘
passed to the CPS for their final consideration by 9th June 2006 or v

thereabouts {files have been submitted incrementally since Decermnber 2004}

This document provides an overview of these cases by summarising the initial
findings of the multi-disciplinary team and the expert ‘evideniial’ withesses.

1. Code A
« (Clini &am assessment—

» Palliative expen -¥
circumstances.

. Gerialric expert - A

under the

.......

5 CodeA !
» CE mcai team assessment

cause of death unclear

pat:em had entered terminal phase,
. Recommends renal expert to

ok
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»  Geriatric expert - Suggests irreversible k:dney pathaiagy Drugs
administered at a ievei hag

» Consu tant Nephrologist - Worseni
possible to stabilise but prognos

o[ CodeA ]
« Clinical team assessment - Neglig

. admitted for rehab

for fractured neck of femur, no antibictics given for chest
infection.

minal phase dose of

» Geriatric expert - Admitted with a number of serious chronic
diseases,

4.1  Code A

v “Elinical team assessment - Suffered head tnjury or brain stem
stroke, fc |

»

that life shortened.

5. Code A

»

symptoms in
keeping with potentially reversible septicaemia/toxaemia

: : wever unable (o satisfy that by
anything other than a short time (hours).

s Qrthopaedic expert - Suffered relatively com
significant bleed into thigh post operatively,

ip fracture,
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Code A |

» (linical team assessment - Admitted fi
and kidney problems due to alcohol.

 man with poor opiate metabolism and

reduced tolerance.
» Palliative expert - Multiple aicohol

» Clinical gavernance expert - _Code A suffered liver

madication.

7. CodeA |
« Chnical leam assessment - detenoratmg physical and
vv‘_‘_heaith probably opiate

Gersatrtc expert -
of chronic disease proce
‘effects lasting 20 ve,

g | Code A

»  Clinical team assessment — Old lady with many medical
problems, diabetes, heart failure, confusion. Upon transfer was
placed on sedation via syringe driver became less well and




10.
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Pa hatfve expert —-' Code A !did not appear to be
experiencing significant pain although opioids are usad for
breath!essnass in end stage heart failure. Seek view of

ot beyond all reasonable doubt.

Code A

« Clinical team assessment — died of gastroiniestinal bleed, not
taken seriously and treated with opioids, Cause of death
natural but potentially treatable and

« (asfroenterology expert — Limited medical assessment to
bleed, managed by escalating doses of opiate analgesia.

&. Despite the above deficiencies probably
made little difference to outcome and died of natural causes.

Code A

« Palifative expert-.____Code A iwas a frall 84 year old who
was admitted to hospital having fallen and fractured her left
hip on 5th August 1898, This was surgically repaired and
she had a difficult post-operative course due {o events
associated with her pre-existing heart and kidney problems,
1eading to heart faiiure atria‘t fibri %ation and rena! impairment

appeared {0 be progressing rather than de‘zanaratmg whz‘st
awaiting transfer to Gosport War Memorial Hospital and had

Reasanabie dcubt gxists that she had entered har'termmat

5
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phase, and she was

____________________________

fractured neck of femur in August 1998. She was admitted
to hospital and had operative treatment but developed post-
operative complications including chest infection, chest pain
and confusnon at night and subsequemiy dete' iorated and

4 possmle from the notes t
cause Gf death and a Coroner's Post Mortem
been held. Without a proven diagnosis, nt is

However the expert is unable to sai:rsfy
AINEEH to the standard of beyond reasonable doubt that it
made more than a minimal contribution.

E-Code A ded

Wider expert case summaries,

Clinical Team assessment, !
! Code A 79. Died | Code A five days after
admission o Gosport War Memorial Hospital, suffering Parkinson's disease,
dementia, myslodysplasia, admitted from a nursing home with ‘difficult
behaviour',
Admitted from day hospital with a large necrotic sacral sore which would have
been painful but the reasons quoted for starting the diamorphine/midazolam
infusion were reia‘ted to behawour

Cause of death WaES ‘Brﬂnchopneumgma aithough the medication might have
contributed to it. Several doctors involved in care and a rapid escalation of
Diamorphine and high doses of Midazolam were administered.

Palliative_expert - There appears litle doubt that| Code A iwas

‘naturally’ coming to the end of his life. His death was in keeping with a
progressive irreversible physical decline, documented over at least 10 days by
different clinical teams, i in his terminal

bronchopneumonia.

&



GMC101181-0184

rather than a fixed dose along with the provision of smaller ‘as required' doses
that would allow! Code A needs to guide the dose titration.

Geriatric expert - Code A ia 79 year-old gentleman, suffered
from long-standing Parkinson's disease with multiple complications followad
by a fairly rapid decline in hea?th teading to his first admission to the Gosport
War Memorial Hospital on 21% July, 1998 and a final admission 21
September, 1998.

He received terminal care including subcutaneous Diamorphine and
Midazofam through a syringe driver and died on 26" September 1998. The
expert opinion is:

: Code A His an example of complex and challenging problems in

"gériatnc medicing. He suffered from multiple chronic diseases and gradually
deteriorated with increasing medical and physical dependency. it is always a
chaflenge to clinicians to identify the point at which to stop trying to deal with
each individual problem or crisis, to an acceptance that the patient is dying
and that symptom control is appropriate.

Code A & ncluding the decision to start a
SYHAGE SFVEF for managmg his symptoms and agitation as part of his terminal
iiness in September 1998,

most a0 more than a few hc:urs to days However the expert was not able fo
find evidence to satisfy that this is to the standard of ‘beyond reasonable
doubt’,

Clinical team assessment.

2.5 Code A 88 died 21* November 1999 32 days after admission o
Gcsport War Mamorial Hospital. She had suffered multi-infarct dementia,
moderate/chronic renal fallure and paraproteinaemia. She had been
occasionally aggrassive and restless being prescribed thioridazine for this.

w3
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When she became more agitated, she was started on fentanyl, and then
convertad to large doses of diamorphine and midazolam via a syringe driver,
Pain was not raised as an issue, Cause of death (chronic renal failure) is not
clear and

Palliative expert-

Code A :was a frail 88yr old with significant medical problems.

following day§ _______ Code A ibecame more confused and agitated. An injection

of chiorpromazing was given and a syringe driver started one hour later
containing diamorphine and midazolam. She died 2 days later.

off  Code A iconfusion, but

stage.
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As aresult! Code A lays herself open to the accusation of gross
negligence. ™"

Code A death was not typical of patients dying from chronic renal

failure,

eg detnréorat[m could be mmrrerﬁy mn31dered an ‘expected’ zrrevarsxbi
ferminal event due {o her cancer like condition.

Increasing doses of opioids excessive 10 a patients needs are also associated
with an increasing risk of delirium, nausea and vomiting and respiratory
depression. Once unresponsive and not drinking!  Code A irenal function
would decline further.

in the absence of pam shortness of breath or cough in my view there is

A starting dose of 5-10mg a day would have been more appropriate.

Geriatric expert-

This case presents as an example of the most complex and challenging
problems in geriatric medicine.

Physicians including a renal physician and a haematologist all conclude that
she suffered from a progressive problem with no easily treatable or remedial
cause, the small kidneys shown on ultrasound usually suggest irreversible
kidney pathology.

The mental health team describe increasing confusion and mental
deterioration over the course of the year.

roblem in deciding whether care is sub ~optimal is
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There was a three hour overlap, between the prescription of the
subcutaneous Diamorphine and Midazolam and the removal of the Fentanyl
patch.

tame' this wuui awi no mare than hf}urs to days { but she was aisa cut of
distress for the last 58hrs)

However she was terminally ill and appeared to receive good palliation of her
symptoms.

Itis not clear whether any advice was sought (by’ Code A %fmm the

in my opinion on 19" November patient was terminatly ill, on balance many
clinicians would come to the same conclusion after a month in hospital,

chmnzc gtonemianephnns paraprmememxa and dememta

The prediction of how long a terminally il patient will live is virtually
impossible, and even pallialive experts show an enormous variation.

i am not able to say that the use of Fentanyl, Dismorphine and Midazolam
were prescribed with the intention of deliberately shortening her life or had the
definite effect of shortening her life in more than a minor fashion.

Expert Consultant Nephrologist-

i __Code A iwas admitted as an emergency to hospital with an acute
confusional state for which no other cause other than multi-infarct dementia
and severe renal impairment could be found.

After a period of stabilisation, her clinical condition worsened with severe
renal failure and worsening agitation and restlessness.

Although it may have baen possible to stabilise her condition with relatively
simple measures, this would not have materially changed her prognosis as
death was inevitable.
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Clinical leam assessment.

3 Code A | 91 died 22™ November 1999 81 days after admission
to Gosport War Memorial Hospifal, she had suffered a fractured neck of the
fernur and other medical problems. The original aim was rehabilitation, but
there was an sarly entry about keeping her comfortable. There was a
suggestion of a stroke early in her stay, at GWMH and she deteriorated, The
decision was made to refer her to Nursing Home for care because she was
uniikely to improve further. She then deteriorated with distress and
breathlessness. The staff wondered about a chest infection but did not start
antibiotics. Oromorph helped the distress and breathlessness, so she was
started on a reasonably low dose of diamorphine through a syringe driver,
Frusemide as a diuretic was given in case the breathlessness was due to fluid
on the lungs. In the end the cause of death was not entirely clear (recorded as
Bronchopneumaonia) Should they have tried antibiotics or explained why they
were not used? She probably would have died whatever was done from
15.11.1989.

Palliative expert - Code A ﬁet:lme was nmted over a number of weeks

Geriatric expert - Code A 599 year old lady with & number of serious

chronic dissases suffers a fali and fractured neck of femur in August 1999,
She is admitted to the Haslar Hospital and making litle rehabilitation
progress, with a very poor prognosis she is transferred to the Gosport War
Memorial Hospital.

i articular on
her admission to the Gosport War Memonai Hosp;tai and on the 187
November when her definif | det ti documented.
¢ d. General

Medical Practice {GMC2001) states that “good clinical care must include
adequate assessment of the patient’s condition, based on the history and
symptoms and if necessary an appropriate examination”..... “in providing
care you must clear, accurate, legible and contemporaneous patient records
which must report the relevant clinical findings, the decisions made, the
information given to pat s or other treatment prescnbed

natural causes and that
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Clinical team assessment.

4i___CodeA g3 piedi Code A i14 days after admission to
Gosport War Memorial Hospital, she had been suffering head injury or brain
stem stroke. She had continued pain around the shoulders and arms for
which the cause was never found. it was possibly musculoskeletal pain from a
fall downsiairs, Other forms of analgesia such as anti-inflammatory drugs or
hot/cold packs might have worked.

: - se of death is unclear {cersbovascular accident)
and the dose escaiatmn might have contributed.

Palliative expert-

There is reasonable doubt that | Code A thad reached her terminal
phase. Causes of her decline may have been reversible with appropriate
treatment.

Cause of death registered as cerebrovascular accident, validity difficult to
comment upon but final deterioration does not seem typical of
cerebrovascular accident, more likely immohbility from fall leading to infection.
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Geriatric expert-

Patient suffered long standing multiple medical problems, after admission
found to be doubly incontinent, totally dependent, suffering constant pain to
shoulders and arms and found to have serious abnormalities in various blood
tests.

increasing physical dependency and increased patlient distress.

Abeliefthat Code A  was misdiagnosed and had suffered a

quadriplegia from a high cervical spinal cord injury secondary to her fall.

Abnormal blood tests could h
of the bone marrow, the tes
daoch

The lack of examination and comment on abnormal blood tests make it
impossible to assess the care as sub optimal, negligent or criminally culpable.

It was likaly that! Code A thad several serious illnesses and was
entering the terminal phase of her life.

The two options were 10 either get further specialist opinion or provide
palliative care it would have been wise to obtain specialist opinion, probably

However this expert cannot say beyond all reasonable doubt that jcoea

Code A iiife was shortened.

Clinical feam assessment.

5. CodeA 192 Died] CodeA !sighteen days after admission to
Gosport War memorial hospital. She had suffered a fractured hip which had
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been repaired with a dynamic hip screw. She could get from a bed to a chair
with the help of 2 nurses before the transfer, and had paracetomal as required
for pain relief.

Pain became an issue as soon as she arrived at Dryad. Analgesia was started
with Oramorph reguiarly and then regular codydramol and then MST at low
dose. The dose was increased after continued pain was noted. She had
deteriorated on the day a syringe driver was started, but she is reported as
denymg pain. Diamorphine was started at 80mg per 24hrs via a syringe

; had to be reduced, because she
ributed to her death

_Palliative expert-

. Code A iwas a relatively fit and independent 92 year old widow who
lived alone, Whilst walking her dog, she fell and fractured her right hip
which was surgically repaired using a dynamic hip screw on the 20th
March 1999. Within hours of the surgery there was leakage from the
wound and swelling of her right thigh to twice its normal size, causing
discomfort and pain orn palpation. i{ was considered most probable that
she had developed a haematoma due to a bleeding vessel in the wound,
Pain m' CodeA thfthzgh on movement cgntmued to be a problem

CodeA rewewed CodeA hut_no smczﬁc

csmment was recorded in the medical noté&?é@ié?&ﬁé“ Code A pain,
na changes were made to her analgesia and on the 26th March 1999 she
was transferred to Dryad Ward, Gosport War Memorial Hospital. With
regards to the standard of care proffered to | Code A | in Haslar
Hospital, the report of expert orthopaedic surgeon raisés sevéral concerns.

were in keepmg with a potentlatty reversible sapttcaemzai toxaemua arismg
from an infection {the wound had become tender and inflamed despite the
antibiotics) * the effects of increasing blood levels of morphine metabolites
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due to dehydration.
hydrataon reductaon in th

ts (e.g. intravenous .
antibiotics)

e of n mcrphme

subs&quent review by CodeA as a result of fndmg CodeA

unrespans ive, the diamﬂrphme dose was halved, however the midazolam

Geriatric expert-

. Code A \presents a common problem in geriatric medicine. A very
elderly fady with a2 number of chronic conditions is becoming increasingly frail
and has a fall leading to a proximal femoral fracture.

The prognosis after such a fracture, particularly in those with impairments of
daily iiving before their fracture is generally poor both in terms of mortality or
morbidity and returning to independent existence. Up to 25% of patienis in
such a category will die shortly after their fracture from many varied causes
and complications.

Code A
, nd lack of docimientation 500
C 2001) states that * good clinical care must include an adequate
assessment of the patients condition, based on the history and symptoms and
if necessary, an appropriate examination”..... “in providing care you must
keep clear, accurate, legible and contemporaneous patient records which
report the relevant clinical findings, the decisions made, the information given
to patients and any drug or other treatments provided”. "Good clinical care
must include — taking suitable and prompt action when necessary’......
“referring the patient to another practitioner, when indicated”...... "in pmviding
care you must recognise and work within the limits of your professin‘nai
competence’...... "prescribe drugs or treatments including repeat
prescriptions, oniy where you have adequate knowledge of the patients health
and medical needs.

‘ a_,c.k af medicai

15
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Hawevpr the expert was unable to
satnsfy beyond reasonable doubt that this high dose of Diamorphine hastened
death by anything other than a very short period of time (hours).

Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon-

i Code A suffered a relatively complex hip fracture as a result of her fall on
March 19th 1999. The decision fo operate and the implants and operative
technigue employed were appropriate. The expert was unable to comment on
the quality of the fixation of the fracture in the absence of radiographic record
or post maortem findings.

The patient had a significant bleed into her thigh in the early stage
operatively, and the possibility of compartm

nosis. Conseguently, it is not possible
to confirm that she had a compartment svndmme from the medical record.

Due consideration of the significance of her symptoms of pain and her inability
{0 mobilise was not given consistently at either Hasiar or at Gosport War
Memorial Hospital. & nder

| g is should have
included implan aiture and uncontrofled infection. These complications would
have been reversible.

Clinical leam assessment.

6: CodeA |74 Died? Code A four days after admission to
Gosport War mermorial Hospital, he is recorded as having a high alcohod
intake and poor nutritional status. He was admitted with a fracture of the left
humerus.

During his last days on Dickens ward, he was on regular paracetomal and
codeine as reguired neading one dose of codeine most days. On transfer to
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dryad, he received 2 doses of cramorph and was then put on a moderate
dose of oramorph every 4 hours with paracetomal as required. Liver and
kidney problems make the body more sensitive 1o the effects of oramorph. He
had both of these problems. He deteriorated, and was converted to a syringe
driver at a dose, which was a close conversion from the oramorph dose.

Death was presumably :fmm overdose of éf:nates in ‘é'man with a poor optate
metabolism, and reduced tolerance.

serious medmal problems; alcohol-related mrrms;s teading to liver fallure and
encephalopathy, heart failure and kidney failure. Other problems included
early demantia, depression and a high level of dependency.

Although the care he received at Queen Alexander Hospital led to ! i CodeA !
heing mentally more alert and returned his Kidney function to normal, he
continued {o become increasingly cedematous despite the re-introduction of
his diuretic therapy which was considered due o heart failure. The pain he
experienced from his fracture progressively improved as anticipated and
during his time at Queen Alexander Hospital, his daily analgesic requirements
reduced from the eguivalent of 20mg to 3mg of oral morphine. Nevertheless,
giver the time it takes for 3 fracture to heal, it was not surprising that pain on
movement was still present at the time of his transfer.

There are no concems regarding the care proffered to! Code A iat the
Queen Alexander Hospital.

i but his only regular
analgesic, paracetamol, was discontinued and presmbed p.r.n. {as required).
Instead of his usual codeine 15-30mg p.r.n., approximately equivalent o
morphine 1.5-3mg, he was prescribed morphine 5-10mg p.r.n. for pain relief.
He received two doses of 10mg (a total of 20mg/24h) and the next day
commenced on regular morphineg 10mg every 4h and 20mg at night. In total
he received 50mg of morphine in this 24h period, representing a larger dose
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than that he received in the intial 24h after his fracture. This is against the
generai ez«cpec’iatian that pain from a frar’iure wouid have been impmving over

justify, Hmwever the impact of thxs dose Qf mt:zrphme on i Code A iis

impossible to judge because he deteriorated rapidly in the early hours of the
16th October 1998,

The nature of his rapid decline and subsequent death were in keeping with
warsening heart failure with or without a sudden event such as a heart attack.
This, combined with his liver fallure, could easily have precipitated his terminal
decline, His reduced level of consciousness could have been due o a
hepatic coma precipitated by the morphine or by a reduced level of blood
oxygen sscondary to the excess fluid on the lungs (pulmonary vedema) dus
to the heart failure. Later that day a syringe driver was commenced
containing diamorphine 20mg/Z4h and increased over the naxt 4&h to
60mgi24h equwalent to oral morphine 120-180mg/24h. 1 :

However, because heart and liver fallure couid also
uced level of consciousness, in my opinion, it is difficult to
state with any certainty that the doses of morphine or diamorphine he
received would have contributed more than minimally, nagligibly or trivially to
his death.

Geriatric experi-

, Code A ia 74 year old gentleman with known severe alcoholic tiver
disease who was admitted with a complex and painful fracture of the left
upper humerus, His physical condition deteriorates at first in hospital, with
alteration in mentat state, renal impairment and subsequent gross fluid
retention. He then starts lo improve and is transferred to the Gosport War
Memorial Hospital for further assessment and possible rehabilitation or
continuing care. He is started on reguiar oral strong opiate analgesia for pain
in his left arm and rapidly deteriorates and dies within 5 days of admission.

v : ' i particular on the
admzssasn to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital on 14% October, and on
the15™ October when the regular oral strcmg op;at?« anaigesia is commenced.

(General Medical Practice (GMCZDO1) states tha’t good c:hmcal care must
include adequate assessment of the patient’s condition, based on the history
and symptoms and if necessary an appropriate examination”. ... “in providing
care you must provide clear, accurate, legible and contemporaneous patient
records which must report the relevant clinical findings, the decisions made,
the information given to the patient and any drugs or other treatments
prowded

18
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ot an approprate clinical res

This dose of analgesia formed a major contribution to the clinical deterioration
| 155-16" in parti is rapid mental state

Clinical governance expert

Studied the records provided by Hampshire Constabulary in order to consider
three issues - the certified cause of death, the prescription of opiates and

expert believed the initiation of oplate medication was an important factor in
leading to death.

With respect to the prescription of opiate drugs the expert concluded that on

in the experts opinion,! Code A had liver dysfunction but not full blown

failure. His liver dysfunction did not cause death. In the presence of other
life-threatening conditions, the liver dysfunction may impair the ability to

............................
..............................

......................

admission to Queen Alexandra Hospital had indicated mild anaemia. If this
condition had deteriorated, the heart failure would 2also have become
worse. However this was rather unlikely since he was being clossly
observed in Queen Alexandra Hospital and signs of increasing anaemia
would almost certainly have been recognised. Evidence of bleeding would
have been noted if it had oceurred. Therg is no convincing evidence in the

1%
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records to confirm a diagnosis of myocardial infarction such as history of
chest pain, raised cardiac enzymes or ECG evidence. One could also
speculate about possible occurrence of some unsuspected condition.

Howsver, despite all these speculations, it has to be acknowledged that
his decline was associated with the regular administration of morphine,
and was responded to by administration of diamorphine by syringe driver.

medwatsons had faaied to adequately reduce the pam a low duse of
morphine {2.5-5mg) as had been used in the early days of his admission

might have been reasonabﬁe Although CodeA ‘did have congestwe

admmastratmn and the path to death may well have been mztsated by the
commencement of Oramorph on 14/10/98.

it is important 1o note that the general standard of compigtion of death
certificates is unsatisfactory. For example, in a review of 1000 counterfoils
of cerificates in one teaching hospital in 1999-2000, only 55% of
certificates had been completed o a minimally accepled standard (Swift
and West, 2002). Of the remaining certificates, 25% had incomplete data,
in 11% the part H section had been used inapprﬁpriateiy, and 9% were

logical or inappropriate. In her third report from the | Code A | inqu:ry,

Code A Qbsemed A further probiem with the current systsm ;s

____________________________________

the hzstory of rea:snt abnorma% renal fUHL»tIOﬁ iSsts prampted use f}f th;s
diagriosis; the mention of liver failure was probably a convenient way of
gdescribing the impaired liver function,

Consultant Gastroentarologist.

T ﬂe shmuid have recew&d Pabrenex
to prevent Wernickes’ encephaiopathy in addition to lactulose to treat Aepalic
encephalopathy.

Code A was assessad by a psychogeriatrician who did not detea:t any: of the

weli‘ Code A ‘was gener‘aiiy atert and 50 the omission of 1actu%ase of ather

........................

anti—encepha opathy treatment cannot be c‘ited as a major omission. In real-

........................

encephaispathy because of its taste and laxative effects.
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a:zrrheses and esca fating ap;ate dosage that |
survived.

______ C 9__<_1___e___ﬁ_____ cause of death is given as (1) Congestive Cardiac Failure (2)

Renal failure and (3) Liver failure. The experts understanding was that this
was a clinical diagnosis as opposed to a post-mortem finding.

_______________________________________________

i as & consequeme of haart failure. However oedema aiso oCours in r.;irrhotic
liver disease and in the experts view this was far more likely cause of cedema
and uitimate demise than heart failure.

reascnable L___Qggl_g__ﬁ__ had signs of chmmt: liver faziura thmughmi his hospttat
stay including oedama and probable hepatic encephalopathy. The experts
view is that he died of acute chronic liver failure precipitated by opiate

medication.
Renal failure is a common secondary consequence of liver failure.

While there is limited evidence {o suppaﬂ & diagnoszs of 'renal failure’ itis a

common complication of liver disease.!_Code A iis likely {o have had the
‘hepatorenal syndrome.” This means reversible renal failure as a direct
consequence of the liver failure, if the liver injury ¢an in some way be

raversed then the renal failure will correct.

Clinical Team assessment.

7. Code A Died ! Code A | 15 days after admission to
Gosport War Memorial Hospital. He was physically and mentally frail
deteriorating on 2 mental health ward. Medical notes state pain in flexed right
hand. Nursing noles state generalised pain. Arthrotec tried plus oramorph. A
syringe driver started five days later with a large dose increase when
converting from oramorph to diamorphine, |
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of death unclear, although he was very frail, but opiates could have
contributed.

Palliative expert,

the accusation of gross negligence.

Given the nature of | Code A decline, Bronchopneumonia appears to be
the most likely cause o geat.

Geriatric expert,

Reports that! Code A iwas extremely frail and dependent, and at the end
of a chronic disease process of depression and drug related side effects
spanning 20 or more years.

problem in the expert assessing care due ¢
on,
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A combination of higher than standard doses of drugs, Diamorphine, and
Midazolam combined with Nozinan is likely to have caused excessive sedation
and may have shortened life by a short period of time, hours to days.

Predictions of how long terminally il patients live are impossible, even
palligtive care experts show gnormous variation.

Medication is likely to have shortened life but not beyond all reasonable
doubt,

Clinical Team assessment.

8 Code A 99 Died! Code A itwo days after admission fo
Gogpurt warmsmonal Hospital, Thi§ Tady was very old, and had many
medical problems including dighetes, heart failure, confusion and scre skin.

She was ‘agitated’ in the Queen Alexandra hospital but they accepted it and
used thioridazine orally. Upon transfer to Gosport War Memorial Hospital, she
was placed on sedation via a syringe driver at night, She became less well the
next day and diamorphine was added 1o the driver {sha had not required
analgesia other than paracetomal at the Q.AH)Y | Code A died the
following day.

Falliative expert.

. Code A idid not appear to be experisncing significant pain although
opicids are use for breathlessness in end stage heart failure.

The opinion of a cardiclogist should be scughton! Code A ;ﬁkaiy
prognosis, scope for optimising her heart failure therapy and the role of
opioids in chronic heart failure in 1997,

On Code A f;rat night on [lryad ward she was commenced on a syringe
ain i = sufficient to sedate an elderly patient,

in a new environment with new staff and her usual mght sedation was not
giver.
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vvdymg then it would have beén rpasc»nable nat to have IR ﬁydmreﬂ her and the
use of diamorphine and midazolam could be justified, albeit that the dose of
diamaorphine was excessive for her needs.

of midazatam and diamorphina would have c:ontributad more than minimalily,
negligibly or trivially to her death.

However, given that elderly frail patients with significant medical morbidity can
deteriorate with litle or sometimes no warning it could be argued that it would
be difficult to ultimately distinguish which of the above was most likely without
any doubt.

Geralric expert.

Admitted to Queen Alexandra Hospital on 177 May 1997 at the age of 99 at
the request of her GP to hospital with confusion, disorientation and
progressive failure for the rest home to be able {o cope with.

Diagnosed to have a combination of dehydration and left ventricular failure,
Recorded as having long standing congestive cardiac failure,

Transferred to Gosport War Memorial Hospital on 3™ June, confused,
diabetes and heart failure.

The cause of death in the view of the expert was ‘multi-factorial’. The dose of
20mg of diamorphine combined with the 40mg dose of midazolam was higher
than necessary in this very elderly and frail lady's terminal care and the
medication may have slightly shortened life although this opinion was not
reach the standard of proof of beyond all reasonable doubt. The expert would
have expected a difference {of survival) of at most no more than a few hours
or days had a lower dose been used.

Cilinical team member assessment (Geriatrician.}

9! Code A | 67 years died Code A ithirteen days after
transfer to Gosport War Memorial hospital.
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't have more concerns with this case than the other members of the team.
This man was treated for a myocardial infarction but died of a gastrointestinal
bleed. | have been told that this was considered as the diagnosis in Qusen
Alexandra Haspital and the decision was made not {o freat #t. | have not
found this and | believe they did not take thas semusiy in GWMH and treated
him with opiates. | consider th & natural {although
potentially treatable) and th

Quality assurance comment.

Code A was admitted to Gosport War Memorial Hospital in July 1999
with an irritating rash on his side and groin. it appears from the medical notes
that he had an episode of black stools prior 1o being discharged from
Portamouth Hospitals NHS frust.

Following admission to Gosport War memorial Hospital on 23% August 1999
i Code A was noted as remaining very pootly with no appetite. It was

noted in! Code A nursing records that he was passing fresh blood per
rectum on 25" August 1699

On 26" August 1999 he complained of fealing unwell with indigestion pain in
his throat together with nausea and vomiting.

At this point he was commenced on opiate medication. No active measures
were taken to resuscitate!  Code A and following rapidly increasing
doses of Diamorphine he disy BR Y Sepzpmbsnr 1968,

There is a variation in the view taken of this case by the experts reviewing the
notes. Concern is expressed by the geriatrician that although the death was
natural the gastrointestinal bleed was potentially treatable.

An expert report from a gastrointestinal surgeon/physician is {o be sought.

Expert Gastroentorologist,

i _Code A did not experience a significant life threatening gastrointestinal
bleed while an in patient at Portsmouth Hospital. He developed a mild anemia
of chronic disease secondary to his underlying medical problems during that
part of his admission, His medical state was stable and there was no medical
reasons o delay transfer to a 'siep down’ care facility from an acute hospital.

Code A Iis likely to have suffered a significant gastrointestinal blsed

“while an out patient at Gosport War Memorial Hospital (approx 3 days afler
transfer) Medical assessment at that time was limited apd was manaaed with
escalating doses of opiate analgesia before he died on Code A

His main problems recorded throughout his stay were obesity, leg nedema,
cellulites, poor mobility, arthritis and pressure sores, His mental state was
very good and he had no pain. Overall he doesn't look il and i was mainly a
nursing problem.
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During the admission period at the previous hospital the only analgesia he
received was paracetamol.

Foliowmg ths passmg Of rectai blood ¢

There is no attempt apparently made 1o ascertain whyl,  Code A  had

become so acutely unwell,

. Code A \was obese. He would represent a high risk for surgery. It would
be difficult to justify the potential mortality of elective surgery in a morbidly
obese patient.

Palliative expert,

Code A 'was a 67 year old man with obesity impairing his mobility,

swelling of his legs and leg ulcers admitted o the Queen Alexander Hospital
hecause of cellulitis {infection of the skin) affecting his left leg and groin. He
also had pressure sores over his buttocks and thighs, He improved with
treatment with antibiotics. He passed loose black stools, suggestive of
melaena (blood in the stool) on a couple of occasions, but his haemoglobin
was stable, excluding a significant gastrointestinal bleed. He was transferred
1o Dryad Ward for rehabilitation.

oses likely to. be excessive to Code A needs

Code A became acutely unwell on the 26th August 1999. A blood test
revealed a large drop in his hasmoglobin which made a significant
gastrointestinal bleed likely, This is a serious and life-threatening medical
emergency which requares urgent and appmpnate medicai care ?Fhe

derlving. - :
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orphine and subsequent use of diamorphine and midazolam in
ikely to be excessive 0! Code A ineeds were inappropriate.

!gasimmtefstmai

Geriatric expert.

. Code A was a 68 year old gentleman with a number of chronic
problems, in particular, gross {morbid) obesity. He is known to have had leg
ulcers and is admitted with a2 common complication of severe celiulitis. His
immaobility and infection leads to significant and serious pressure sores in
hospital. He develops a probable gastric or duodenal ulcer {(again common in
patients who are seriously ill), which continues 1o bleed slowly, then has a
massive gastro-intestinal haemorrhage in the Gosport War Memeorial Hospital
which is eventually the cause of death.

knesses in the clinical care provided toicoweal:

LWRa

n he is continued on hts ant:coagulant

Despite the high risks being identified at admission, he does develop pressure
sores rapidly during his admission in Portsmouth.

On assessment on 25" August 1999 a further bleed does not lead to medical
attention.

has commumcatlan dtﬁlcuitzes as the labaratory s;mpiy gannot contact the
hospital.

justification for that d(:zse bemg made in the notes.

Despite all of the above it is the experts opinion that| Code A idied of

natural causes and these deficiencies probably made very little difference to
the eventual oulcoms,

3
-
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10.. Code A

Palliative expert,

Code A iwas afrail 34 year old who was admitted to hospital having
fallen and fractured her left hip on 5th August 1998, This was surgically
repaired and she had a difficult post-operative course due to evenis
associated with her pre-existing heart and Kidney problems, leading o heart
failure, atrial fibrillation and renal impairment, along with a chest infection and
episodic confusion/agitation at night.

s;gmf}cam ;mpmvament Subsequem to CodeA review,. Code A |

.........................

experienced chest pains that appeared either related to her ischasmic heart
disease or were musculoskeletal in origin, for which GTN (an anti-anginal
treatment) or codeine/paracetamol were effective respectively.

i e

Apart from these episodes of painf Code A Bppeared 10 be progressing
rather than deteriorating whilst awaifing transfer to Gosport War Memorial
Hospital and had begun to mobilise. On the day prior to transfer, for a period
of time, she was noted to appear confused and had a temperature. However,
on the day of the transfer she was reported to be well, comfortable and happy

with a normal temperature.

Infrequent entries in the medical notes during her stay on Dryad Ward make it

difficult to closely follow! Code A Iprogress over the last three days of her

life. She apparently setlled in well, but the next day complained of chest pain,

A syringe dr‘ver conta‘ning diamorphine and midazolam was commenced

diamorphine 60myg, mtdazoiam 6£}mg and hyoscme hydrobramnde
800microgram/24h.

may
fien

suggests an acute underiying medical cause. in this nmgard a thorough
medical assessment when she complained of chest pain (or indeed at the
time of her transfer} may have identified possible contributing factors, such as
a chest infection, that could have been appropriately treated. it is therefore
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possible that her physical state had deleriorated in a temparary or reversible
way and that with appropriate medical care she would have recovered,

i _Code A was an 84-year-old lady with a number of chronic diseases, she
suffered a fall and a fractured neck of femur in August 1998, She was
admitted to hospital and had operative treatment but developed post-
operative complications including chest infection, chest pain and confusion at
night and subsequently deteriorated and died in the Gosport War Memorial
Hospitai,

adrmsszon foitow ing a fractured neck of femur. She had cardiac disease
with known atrial fibrillation, aortic sclerosis and heart failure, documented
in 1893. She also had not just ostecarthritis but an auto-immune arthritis
that was thought variously to be either rheumatoid arthritis or variant auto-
immune arthritis {the CREST syndrome). She also had problems as a
resuilt of her long-standing varicose swelling of her lower limbs, with many
years of unresolved and very painful leg ulcers. Finally she had impaired
renal function, developed mild acute renal failure when she was given on
occasion, non-steroidal anti-inflammateory drugs.

When she is

Fﬁdv tﬂ the Gosport War Memcrzal Hospztai she is seen



{‘:imwa¥ condition dosuvmgmed in the nursmg cardex on 19‘“ August and

On admission the regular drugs being prescribed at Haslar were continued
but the Paracetamod and Tramadol she had received in the Gosport War
Memaorial Hospital only a month before were not prescribed, nor was any
other milder analgesia such as Paracetamol. The only analgesia written up
was Qramorphine on the ‘as required’ part of the drug prescription. While
it is probably appropriate for somebody who might have been having
episodas of angina and left ventricular fallure while in Gosport to havp 3
Merphme drug yaziab%e fm‘ nurses ta gwe z o6

The hu%émg staff m:}uici have no aﬁ:ernatwe but to go strazght toa strcmg
opioid analgesia.

On her first night she is documented as anxious and confused. This is
then treated by giving a dose of Oramorphine despite there being no
record in the medical or nursing cardex that it was pain causing this
confusion. it should be noted this was probably no different from her
avenings in Haslar which did not need any specific medication
management. It is the experts view that this is poor nursing and medical
care in the management of confusion in the evening.

On 19® August an event happened at 11.50 in the morning with the
nursing notes recording that she had marked chest pain and was grey
around her mouth. This could have been a heart aftack, it could have
been a pulmonary embolus, it could have been ancther episode of angina,
it could simply have been some non-specific chest pain. No investigations
are put in train to make a diagnosis, she does not appear to have been
medically assessed, or if she was it was not recorded in the notes and
would be poor medical practice. However, if the patient was seriously
distressed, it would have been appropriate to have given the Oramorphing
10 mgs that was written up orn the "as required’ side of the drug chart. The
first aim would be to relieve distress while a diagnosis was made.

Later on 19" August a syringe driver is started containing Diamorphine 20
mgs and 20 mgs of M;dazotam The only justification for this is recorded in
S p W,,lb el zeved for a shgrt penad '

prassure while the patient wntmu@s to have pain.

The s’yringe driver is continued 'fhe next day and, Hyﬁscine is add and the

Diamorphine is specifically prescribed for pain, is commonty used for pain
in cardigc disease as well as in terminal care. Diamorphine is compatible

GMC101181-0207

i
=



with Midazolam and can be mixed in the same syringe driver and is widely
used subcutaneously as doses from 5 ~ 80 mgs per 24 hours and is
particularly used for terminal restiessness. The dose of Midazolam used
was 20 mgs for the first 24 hours, which is within current guidance.

The eriginal dose of Diamorphine appeared to be for continued chest pain.
it is unusual 1o use continupus Diamorphine for chest pain without making
a specific diagnosis. itis possible the patient had had a myocardial
infarction and was now in cardiogenic shock. In that case it would be very
reasonable to use a syringe driver and indeed to add Midazolam and
Hyoscine over the subsequent 48 hours. This can only be supposition
without adequate documentation.

It is impossible from the notes to determine the cause of death and 2 [1
Coroner’'s Post Mortem should have been held. ‘

of a lack of 3 documented clinical examination, the lack

prescnption of appmpna‘ze oral analgesia on admission to Gospert the
demszcm to start a synnge drwer wﬁhﬁut dacumen’:atton of a clm;cai

contributed in part iﬁ:_____c__gq_(_a_A _____ death. Howsver the expert unable to

satisfy himself to the standard of beyond reasonable doubt that it made
more than a minimal contribution.

Summary prepared frorm medical evidence received fo date.

Code A

Senior Investigating Dficer.
8" June 2006,

GMC101181-0208

EH



GMC101181-0209

Page 1 of 1

Code A
From: | CodeA |
Sent: 20 December 2006 16:21
To: ! Code A
Subject: letter to Code A

Attachments:

Please see attached letter following our meeting yesterday.

Yours sincerely

Gode A

Code A

FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

20/12/2006
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Code A

_ Code A Date 20 December 2086
TREMPSNITE ConRstapuary vourref
Qurref | CodeA ]
Direct diat | Code A i
Ciract fax (845 498 7333
Code A
peari Code A

Operation Rochester

Further to the stakeholder mesting of vesterday, as we discussed we are keen to
progress the GMC's investigation swiftly, Therefore, 1 would be grateful if you could
provide, or make available to us to inspect at your offices:

1) the summary document that we discussed yesterday outlining the evidence in respect
of the 10 cases that were identified for the CPS to consider, namely | Code A i

Code A

2} alt witness statements, expert evidence, transcripts of police interviews and medical
records retevant to the investigation of the above 10 cases together with any ewdeme
that remains in your possession relating to! Code A !

3} an index of all evidence obiained to date.
I understand that yvou are awsaiting consent from family members in respect of some of
the documentation, bul request that you provide such documentation as is available as
soon as possible, even i that means providing the information in a piecemeal fashion.
This will then enable the GMC to make an early assessment of the individual cases.

1 took forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincarely

Code A |

TFOR EVERSHEDS LLP

* - . St Errsteds ULP s o diibed sty partnprshin, ragistenss it
Eversheds LLP Tal 0B4S 497 939? ﬁ Yy Eneard d,»;u,;%s Prtaties qgsrg‘éu R ’q :
P, L 1 * ; cemsiRred o e*éiﬁ;r Fidsie, SR <13 Jteent,
1 Ca{igghan quare Fax (845 49_8 ?"‘33 . \‘5 Lovadon ECAY 43, Haguiated by “"&idw Savieby. Ay o
Cardif Int +44 20 7487 9797 &é the ?vg:n%er\ es ang k‘i;.e«r 2 Dlessianal guatifcations s
JE— 3 - . . avaitabie for inspeckion At Yha atiove $Mce. Foar s Dui Bat o
CF10.5BY 0¥ 33016 Cardiff S ut OFices IESAE VISK wie e erteds oo

wyew. eversheds.com INVESTUK INPEOPLE - car Jib1W7338745 0 imoersislx
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EVERSHEDS

"

Date 20 December 2006

Code A
Code A

We are instructed by the General Medical Council in reiation to the investigation of the
above doctor. The General Medical Council has been notified by Hampshire Constabulaty
that the Crown Prosecution Service does not intend to prosecute any individual following
completion of their investigation of deaths at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

As you are probably aware, the role of the General Medical Council is to investigate
allegations of serious professional misconduct, then present those allegations and the
evidence in support of the allegations to a Fitness to Practise Panel. The Fithess to
Practise Panel considers whether the practitioner is guilty of serious professional
misconduct, and if so, what sanction should be imposed upon the practitioner. the
sanctions available to the Panel are to issue a reprimand, impose conditions upon the

practitioner’s practice, to suspend the practitioner, or to erase the practitioner from the
medical register.

Whilst the police will have been considering the issue of whether there was any conduct
capable of forming a criminal offence, the General Medical Council considers a very
different test: whether the conduct falls below the professional standards set out in its
Guidance “Good Medical Practice”. Good Medical Practices describes the principles and
standards of competence, care and conduct expected of the practitioner. Therefore, the

fact that the Crown Prosecution Service does not intend to prosecute poses no bar to the
General Medical Council’s own investigation.

I will now be liaising with Hampshire Constabulary to obtain information from them which
will be relevant to our investigation on behalf of the General Medical Council. Upon
consideration of the relevant information, I will contact you with further details.

Yours sincerely

Code A

FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797

o= “\Q Evarsheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
I } {q' Engiland zndffWalgs retglst:red nusnsmber 0C3VO4 65, s
registered office Senator House, ueen Victoria Street,
1Ca ! aghan Sq uare Fax 0845 498 7333 \;: :\j London EC4V 4JL. Regu!ated.by thetzl.qw Sodety, A list of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 I}’ the 'Pgrl;ersf names and tl;:elr grofessfl;_)nal ?:uallﬁ?altll?ng is
CF10 5BT DX 33016 Cardiff pE L Bl oThces peaae visk ww.cvershega cam o o et of
www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEOPLE car_lib1\1736124\1\morrisix
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EVERSHEDS

O

Date 20 December 2006
Your ref

Code A

Dear: Code A |

General Medical Council -i Code A

We are instructed by the General Medical Council in relation to the investigation of the
above doctor. The General Medical Council has been notified by Hampshire Constabulary
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
evidence in support of the allegations to a Fitness to Practise Panel. The Fitness to
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

L™\ Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
Ever"sheds LLP Tel 0845497 9797 &LI Q{,‘ England adndffWalgs reglsﬁred r:z‘lrﬁber 0C3\? SE'
egistered office Senator House, 85 ictoria Street,
1Ca . aghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 §': :\’I IL'.ondon EC4VI4JL Regulated by theQL:evfnSouetylaA I:-:teof
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 \p\ ,V’ the members’ names and their professional qualifications is
CF10 SBT DX 33016 Cardiff Y4 available for inspection at the above office. For a full fist of

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com

www.eversheds.com INVESTOR INPEOPLE  car_lib1\1736122\1\morrislx
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Date 20 December 2006

Code A e
Code A

Deari, Code A !

General Medical Council -] Code A |
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
misconduct, and if so, what sanction shouid be imposed upon the practitioner. the
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
Guidance “"Good Medical Practice”. Good Medical Practices describes the principles and
standards of competence, care and conduct expected of the practitioner. Therefore, the
fact that the Crown Prosecution Service does not intend to prosecute poses no bar to the
General Medical Council’'s own investigation.

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

AT\ Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
EVCerHShehds IéLP Tel 0845 497 9797 \Q’L \10‘ England :IndffWaless registered nusnsmber OC3VO4065 s
registered office Senator House, Queen Victoria Street,
a. aghan square Fax 0845 498 7333 §ﬂ: :\2 London EC4V 4)L. Regulated by the Law Soclety. A list of
Cardiff Int 444 20 7497 9797 \L‘ M the members' names and their professional qualifications is
CF10 SBT DX 33016 Cardiff _,_\1._’ available for inspection at the above office. For a full list of

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com

www.eversheds.com INVESTOR INPEOPLE  car_lib1\1736118\1\morrislx
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&= EVERSHEDS
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Date 20 December 2006
Your ref

Code A

Code A

Dearr Code A |

General Medical Council -: Code A

We are instructed by the General Medical Council to investigate the above doctor. The
General Medical Council has been notified by Hampshire Constabulary that the Crown
Prosecution Service does not intend to prosecute any individual following completion of
their investigation of deaths at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

It may assist you to explain that the role of the General Medical Council is to investigate
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
consideration of the relevant information, I will contact you with further details. In the
meantime, I understand that Hampshire Constabulary has requested that you provide
your consent to allow them to share the evidence it has gathered with us, including the
relevant medical records. I urge you to complete and return the consent form as soon as
possible, in order that we can progress the investigation promptly.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 g7, Glenheds e imited iabiity gt rgitered in
V] ¥, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Vlctona Street,
1 Cal.laghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 §f: :\j London EC4V 4)L. Regulated by the Law Sodety. A list of
Cardiff Int <44 20 7497 9797 ‘\0\ p2 the members' names and their professional qualifications is
"~ 2 available for inspection at the above office. Ffor a full list of

CF10 5BT DX 33016 Cardiff our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEOPLE  car_lib1\1736113\1\morrislx
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&~ FVERSHEDS

Date 20 December 2006

Code A
© Code A

Dear! Code A |

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
General Medical Council's own investigation.

I will now be liaising with Hampshire Constabulary to obtain information from them which
will be relevant to our investigation on behalf of the Generali Medical Council. Upon
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

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 FTTY, B g e eSS e
ered office or House, ct treet,

1 Cal_laghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 §‘ﬁ: ;\; [%?:;oanCW 4IL. e;:gurlate: by theQLl;?goéuegBA lr;eof

Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 Wy /(/ the members' names and their professional qualifications is

CF].O SBT DX 33016 Cardiff ‘,/\” available for inspection at the above office. For a full list of

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEQPLE  car_lib1\1736109\1\morrisix
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
General Medical Council has been notified by Hampshire Constabulary that the -Crown
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
standards of competence, care and ‘conduct expected of the practitioner. Therefore, the
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

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845497 9797 Y E:Z":tﬁﬁ"a:nb;\?v‘;gs"?;:é?&é'&%"k‘lggﬁq;"é’é?v“’ ’*‘-"SS‘“" "
ce Senator House, eel ot treet,

1 Caliaghan Square Fax 0B45 498 7333 . ¥y CRSRUSCTE RN e
J t! bers' tl fessional lificati i

e M 3o 207497 Ny DTt her Pt et

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
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Date 20 December 2006

Code A e Code A

Dear! CodeA |

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
evidence in support of the allegations to a Fithess to Practise Panel. The Fitness to
Practise Pane! considers whether the practitioner is guilty of serious professional
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

Ll E heds LLP limited liabili i h istered
Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 Y Enaiang a:ndﬁw';esi Tegistered ntlang%r“é'c‘aép og e
registered office t een Vit treet,
éa(iz'i'f?,gha“ Square II::tX 33‘;52%954793;33797 ¥ ¥ sznaon ECay 4L ERZg%'La:ESSEy the L‘;w"sloc.eé’y"au.?fof
(4 the members' names and thei i lificati i
. A Y available for inspection at thelrab;?/eesosf?tr:‘ea. %?lalgjllul)i;ts;
CF10 SBT DX 33016 Cardiff N I :

our offices please visit www,eversheds.com
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GMC101181-0218

&= EVERSHEDS

§

Date 20 December 2006
Code A

Code A

General Medical Council - Code A

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
standards of competence, care and conduct expected of the practitioner. Therefore, the -
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

2O Eversheds LLP is a timited liability partnership, registered in
|1Evcer”shids IéLP Tel 0845 497 9797 ‘,}4 Y, England ang Wales, resistered number OC30406S,
or House, ictoria et,
a ) ag an quare Fax 0845 498 7333 il; :\'I London EC4V 4)L. Regulated by the Law Sodety. A list of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 \ P the ?\g{nt;ers‘ namc%s andt ttr;‘eir grofessflfonal L}ualifi(r:alt‘i?ns i?r
R b " available for inspection at the abave office. for a full list o
CF10 58T DX 33016 Cardiff A~ our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
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Date 20 December 2006

Code A Code A

Dear; Code A |

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

L Eversheds tLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
 Colinghan S Tox 084% 408 71m g7, s e SR
regi ree
a . ag an square Fax 498 73 §{: :\ll LO?ldO" EC4V 4)L. Reguiated by the Law Sodety. A list of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 l\ ,l,’ the members' names and their professional qualifications is
CF10 SBT DX 330 16 Cardiff Ny z” available for inspection at the above office, For a full list of

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEOPLE - car_lib1\1736089\1\morristx
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Date 20 December 2006

Code A Your ref

Code A

Dear; Code A

General Medical Council -{ Code A
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
Practise Panel considers whether the practitioner is gquilty of serious professional
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
meantime, 1 understand that Hampshire Constabulary has requested that you provide
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

227 =\ Eversheds LLP is a limited liabill artnership, registered in
Eversheds LLP Tel 0845497 9797 £y England and Wles regisered n‘ZanEber 0030063,
registered of t Vit Street,
éacr(ajlilf?ghan Square ;:I'al;( 33152%934793733797 i’; :\é ch‘asr]\don E§4V :‘;L ea:gol-lr:jat:e:‘gs:y the%z?%oéiegla/& Inrseteof
] tl ! thei fessional lificati i
. A N 4 available for inspection at the above office. For a full st of
CF10 58T DX 33016 Cardiff =

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
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Date 20 December 2006

Code A
Code A

Deari Code A

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
Guidance “Good Medica! Practice”. Good Medical Practices describes the principles and
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

A2 =)\ Eversheds LLP is a limited liabilif artnership, istered
Evcersheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 &4 \‘1" England and Wass, ",';t'g.st:',ed %nsﬁbe, ool frgsg ssf'e t'"
egistered office Senator House i
éal‘zlilf?"ghan Square IF:;( 33?524693479373:93797 iﬁ: :\2 [ﬁ%don El():4v 4JL. ;egu:ljateg by thfec%.k;?gloae&'r!al\ I;eof
tl m ' nam thei 4 lificati i
, .o available for inspection t the above office. for a full st of
CF10 SBT DX 33016 Cardiff S

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
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Date 20 December 2006
Your ref

Code A

Code A

Dear: Code A

General Medical Council - Code A |

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
different test: whether the conduct falls below the professional staldards set out in its
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

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 g7y Dol st oy st mgsered i
‘,’ ¥, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Vlctorla Street,

1Ca aghan Square Fax 45 498 7333 i’ \‘I London EC4V 4)L, Regulated by the Law Society. A fist of

Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 ‘\ ,’(',’ the members' names and their professional qualifications is

. ~ avaifable for inspection at the above office. For a full list of
CF10 5BT DX 33016 Cardiff e anid our offices please visit www.eversheds.com

www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEOPLE car_lib1\1736063\1\morrisix
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Date 20 December 2006

Code A
Code A

Dear: Code A |
General Medical Council -. Code A |

We are instructed by the General Medical Council in relation to the investigation of the
above doctor. The General Medical Council has been notified by Hampshire Constabulary
that the Crown Prosecution Service does not intend to prosecute any individual foliowing
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

£ ™)\ Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 |'!’L/ \1,' England anﬁ_Walgs,‘registered ;:zgsgber oc3\£:4os§, s '
regists ice Senator House, ictoria Street,
1 Callaghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 ¥ Y London ECAV 41L. Reguiated oy the Law Saceby.” A st of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 Ny '1“’, the _Pebtl'nt;ersl' namcetls andt irr\‘eir grofessfifqnal (}ualiﬂ?alt[i?nts i?‘
. v R
CF10 5BT DX 33016 Cardiff > available for inspection at the above office. For a full list of

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
ailegations of serious professional misconduct, then present those allegations and the
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

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 7Ny Emhetslir st by s egsered
7 Y registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street,
1 Cal_'aghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 il: ;\2 Lo?\ldon EC4V 4)L. Regulated by theQLa_w Sadety. A irst of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 \L\ e the members' names and their professional qualifications is
CF].O SBT DX 330 16 Ca l‘diff b S available for inspection at the above office. For a fuli list of

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
different test: whether the conduct fails below the professional standards set out in its
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

Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 P, Euophede s imited abity peneship sgistered i
7 kY registered office Se’nator House, 85 Queen V'ctorié Street,
1 Cal,laghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 i’; :\; LonldoanC4V 4]L, Regulated by the Law Socllety. A “r:t of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 Yy b"/ the members’ names and their professional qualifications is
CF].O SBT DX 33016 Cardiff N o available for inspection at the above office. For a fuli list of

our offices please visit www.eversheds.com
www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEOPLE  car_lib1\1735467\1\morrisix
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
medical register,

Whilst the police will have been considering the issue of whether there was any conduct
capable of forming a criminal offence, the General Medical Council considers a very
different test: whether the conduct falls below the professional standards set out in its
Guidance “Good Medical Practice”. Good Medical Practices describes the principies and
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

....... Yaurs.sincerelv. ...

Code A

FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

A T\ Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
EVCer”ShedS LLp Tel 0845497 9797 \',!"/’ \\1,‘ Englatnd 3ndffWaI§s reglst:red nusrgber OCBVUC?GS s
registered office Senator House, ueen Victoria Street,
1Ca . aghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 il; :\4 London EC4VI4JL Regulated by theQLaw Society. A list cf
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 Ny 2 4 the \intellml;ers' names and li:l;n\eir grofességnal t}ualiﬁcf:altli?ns is{r
. available for i ction at the a N ist
CF10 5BT DX 33016 Cardiff S Qur cffces please vistt www eversheds.com
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. Code A
From: Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 12:38
To: E_ Code A

These are fine.

I have had a couple of calls from family members of cases that have been referred to tell me that the local media has said
that our investigation will take at least 15 months, I have told them that we are not able to give a specific timetable at this
time and that the figure of 15 months is mere speculation.

Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 2UDEC 20067 12:0Y
To: ! Code A

Subject: Attached Files

*** Eversheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards.-We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy
Christmas and prosperous New Year. ***

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

those who have already been referred by the PPC, those investigated by the police, andi Code A

Code A i who falls into both categories. | am not sure to what extent the
amily members were informed of the referral to the PCC if at all, so | have remained silent on this.

There doesn't seem to have been the national news coverage that | think we were anticipating....

Fkdkddkdkkk Thig email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ¥k skkdkx

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
nor must you copy or show them to anyone, please reply to this email and highlight the error.

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

3¢ 34 ok 3 sk ofe ok sk ok ok e ok ok [http://WWW.eVCrShedS.Com/] ¢ ofe e o e sfe ke ok ok e ke ok e

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

gmc@gmc-uk.org

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ
Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN

The Tun, 4 Jackson’s Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE
Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF10 4RU

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD

Tel: 0845 357 8001
Fax: 0845 357 9001

20/12/2006
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Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 20 December 2006 16:06
To: '''''' C OdeA """"

From:! Code A
Sent; U Dec 2006 1552
To: ; . Code A

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

PCC, only 2, Code A were lncluded in the 10 cases selected by the
police. We are obliged to continue with the original 5 cases referred (unless any reason emerges for
cancellation) and therefore we need any material that remains in the police possession relating to
these 5. It also seems to us that we will need to consider the evidence, particularly the expert evidence
in respect of the remainder of the 10 police cases, before we consider with you how many to continue
with.

Kind Regards

Code A

Solicitor

i Code A -
international: 20 7497 9797
www.eversheds.com

*** Eversheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy
Christmas and prosperous New Year. ***

Fdkkdokkokk Thig email 1s sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ¥k k ks sdk*

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

fdsokkickloekx [httn://www.eversheds.com/] ¥k ikskior ok

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
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Family Group Member. Operation Rochester Page 1 of 2
Code A
From: | Code A

Sent: 20 December 2006 10:34

T Code A

Cc:
Subject: RE: Family Group Member. Operation Rochester

Thanks Kate,

----- Original Message-—--

From:; Code A
Sent: 20 Dec 2006 10:29 .
To:! Code A E

Subject: Family Group Member. Operation Rochester

Just to update vour records.
Code A moved on 17/12/06,

Her new address Is,

Code A

Regards,

sfe o ok e sfe sk o e sk sk ke s sk s s sfe sk s s s e s s ok s e ok sk ok e sk s o e ke o ok sk sk s ke sk s ok s e ek s ok e st s sk s o s e o s e o s e sk o ok sk ok sk sk ek sk ok

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and
not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please
then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email
may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.

sk sk ok s ke sk ke ok ke o s o s sk ok st e sk o sk e sk sk ke e sk ke st e s ke s e s o o sk s sk sk sk sfe st e s ok s sk s st s e ok e ok s sk s s ke o sk o sk sk e e sk sk ok ek sk sk
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Family Group Member. Operation Rochester Page 2 of 2

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
gmc@gme-uk.org

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN

Napier House, 35 Thistle Street,Edinburgh. EH2 1DY

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF10 4RU

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD

Tel: 0845 357 8001
Fax: 0845 357 9001

20/12/2006
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Operation ROCHESTER.

Stakeholder meeting.

Fareham Police Station Hampshire.

1530hrs Tuesday 19" December 20086.

Attendees.

Code A

Code A E(General Medical Council)

Code A Solicitor for GMC)

Code A (Primary Care Trust, Strategic Health Authority)

_Code.A., |(Media for SHA)
Code A {(Solicitor for NMC)

CodeA (CPS)

........ Code A _ {Media Police)
Meeting objective.

To achieve multi - agency understanding in terms of organisational objectives
following the NFA decision by CPS in respect of the criminal investigation into
deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

Agenda.

1. Introduction/case overview. ACCSOWATTS. Code A
2. General Medical Council situation report and future objéctives.

3. Primary Care Trust/Strategic Health Authority situation report and future
objectives.

4. Nursing and Midwifery Council situation report and objectives.

5. Hampshire CPS.

6. Media issues/approach.

7. A.0.B.
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EVERSHEDS

Client General Madical Council

Matter Code A
Attendees  See attached agenda

i Code A | charged with overall strategic responsibility for the police began the
meesting.  He was formerly the Senior Investigating Office for Operation Rochester. He
provided the following background information.

In 1998, a no of family members raised concerns regarding the deaths of their relatives
at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. The police investigated and reviewed 92 separate
cases. [n the last phase of the invest'gation, the police focussed upon 10 cases , which

were referred to the CPS Special Case Division in london, | CodeA descrtbed a
complex structured investigation with screening having been carried out to ‘select those
10 cases where panels of experts provided their opinions, further investigations having
heen carried out 'where necessary and a Medico-legal opinion having been given by Field
Fisher Waterhouse. As a resull the cases weare divided into different categories 1, 2 and
3. Category 3 cases were those where there was real concern that the care may have
been grossly negligent.

The CBS is satisfied that the investigation that has been carried out has been thorough
and appropriate. The police had tried to engage with the CP5S to agree a managed

approach to the release of information regarding the CP5 decision, |  Code A isaid that
he was convinced that everything possible had been done and that there were no further
lines of enquiry open. However, what they haven't done is analyse the CPS advice and
that means that there is a very small possibility of further enguiries. He had hoped to
meet with the CPS 1o come 1o an agreed position in advance of this stakeholder meeting,
but the CPS had refused.

The CPS had written letters to each of the family members. The police were keen to
provide information as quickly as possible to the family members. It therefore did not
prove possibie to interrupt the process of informing the family members by returning o
the CPS with queries on the advice,

i Code A said that the police has kept careful records of information passed to the
family  members, The family members have very differing approaches to the
investigation: some will be dissatisfied and undoubtedly some will be in contact with the
media regarding the decision. The families have all been offered meetings by the CPS to
discuss the decision.

: Code A ithen took over. He explained that & panel of experts in
genatnrs, nursing, toxicology and general medicine had screened the cases and
identified 10 cases where there was_significant concern. These 10 cases were then
iooked at by g palliative care e‘xpert,! Code A from Nottingham and a Geriatrician,

""""" Code A ifrom a Deanery in Londan. These experts had access to alt medical netes,
the responses frony | Code A iand afl withess statements {of which there are
in excess of B0, They instructed a further 6/7 experis on specific medical issues. The
difficutty with the investigation is that the experts have come to diametrically opposad
views as o whether the patients were in the end stages of life, and whether the drugs
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were properly given as palliative care. However, both experts recognised there had been
negligence.

i Code A zaid that the papers relating to 60~ 80 cases have to date been passed to
the NMC and the GMC.

The coroner may be hmidmg an inquest into 3 cases, those being | Code A :
: Code A i Thege are the only cases of the 10 that were buried, Ifa
PEFEGH 1§ ErEtHatay; the comner cannot hold an inquest unless he has been instructed to
do s0 by the Lord Chancellor. The Coroner has confirmed that he has no problem with
he GMC/ NMC investigation continuing in parallel, Code A ifamily has instructed
i Code A

i Code A ithen informed the meeting about the manner in which the
family members have been informed. Although there are 10 cases, therg are 13 family
members that have baen the points of contact for the police, The decision has been
«:ammunicated tm pvery family grc:up, althﬁugh not exfery farmily mmmbe’r There has

(*PS and Feunsd { _________ 9_9@19_»5\_ _______ has also pmwded a letter offering a meetmg to d:sr:uss
with the family members the mvpstsgatwe strategy. He has also included a form of
consent for release of information to the relevant regulatory bodies. A number of
families have indicated their intention to sign, The families have received a generic
letter, with no reasening on an individual basis.

Code A ihas been informed of the decision, as has the Minister for Health, the
Yocal TP ot Hampsh;re and the relevant doctors and healthcare staff.  They will be
informing all withesses in due course.

It was explained that the advice from the CPS has been written on a strictly confidential
basis s¢ he cannot share it in the meeting, although he understands that some of us
present may seek the advice in due course. It was explained that the relationship with
| Code A iof the CPS is difficult and that he is rather a prickly character. However, the
FAVICE TErErs to R v Adomake, the principal case on negligent manslaughter, There wers
2 difficulties with the cases, that of causation and also that gross negligence to & criminal
standard was not made out.

Code A é%ha Media Representative read out the CPS press release.

referred by the PPi" {o the PCC and therefare there WH be a hearmg in due coursa, He
said thal the question is to what extent the additional cases investigated by the police

are to be added, and thal is something we will need to consider. codeAemphasased that

¥ CodeA who has been wcnfemus thmughout

made pubiic 28 days befora the hearmg

car_WbIAL73E742°\L
20 December 2008 | Code A |

2%
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i _Code A sylicitor for the NMC then explained that she could not provide very much in
the way of a current update, having been brought in to attend the meeting at the last

minute as the usuel solicitor degling with the case i3 in a hearing. However, she said
that like the GMC they would need to take stock.

Code A of the PCT and the Strategic Health Authority stated that as a result of
The Tommission for Healthcare Improvement, Report, there had been a review of the
standard of care and it had now been brought up to a satisfactory standard. As far as he
is concerned there would be no need for any shoring up. He is ioathe to commence any

new investigations as the GMC and NMC will now be investigating. | _Code A _is no fonger
empioyed by the trust which means that the undertakings she gave witl no longer have
effect. He had some concerns about the CPS press release referring to errors, He stated
that if there werg errors the CPS bad a duly to inform the Trust, and the Trust had a
corresponding duty to ensure those errors are addressed. However, at the moment, if
they are asked how the matter is being addressed he can’t say as he doesn’t know which
errars the CPS is referring to. It was agreed that following the meeting the CPS wouid be
contacted to see if the reference to errors could be removed from the press release prior
to its circulation. There were two Trust investigations that had been suspended, he will
now nieed o consider whether they are to be resurrected, gnd he will await the Chief
Medical Officer's view,

The representative of the Independent Police Complaints Commission (IPCC) stated that
a 4 year investigation of the police conduct in this case has already been carried out.
Ondy if they receive complaints of a different nature will they be investigated. One low
level such complaint has been received and there will be an independent investigation
into this

Code A iof Hampshire CPS stated that he will be commenting privately on the way

't’ﬁa’r o maﬂer has been handied b‘Y CodeA ﬁf the CPS, but all queries from

Code A in subsequently read out the press release of Hampshire Police, | Code A

stated that he would be responding to interviews in similar terms.

Code A then provided LM with a list of the family members of the 10 cases, He s

CAHVISEd THAT Of These family members, | J—— Cade A, have been the most ”
vociferous. [ Code A is represented by L____Code A "Ti"ié"iiﬁé'f"efmre likely i Code A '
{Code A: will P Yor @ pub!c inguiry, 1t isl Code A who has complalfgd FREET

recently to the IPCC.

i Code A ‘stated that he had 3 10 page summary of all of the cases that it would be
uselful for -4 to have including an outline of the expert evidence. He agreed to email this
tp 1Code A said that it would be useful to have his views on which of the 10 cases are the

stmngest and he said he could provide this.

car HOINIZ3S4ANL_ 3
20 December 2008 | :Code A
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Client General Medical Council Date 20 December 2006

Matter Code A F/E Code A
Attendees See attached agenda

. -

i CodeA | charged with overall strategic responsibility for the police began the ﬂ%éﬁg
meeting. He was formerly the Senior Investigating Office for Operation Rochester. He b
provided the following background information.

In 1998, a no of family members raised concerns regarding the deaths of their relatives
at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. The police investigated and reviewed 92 separate
) cases. In the last phase of the investigation, the_pelice focussed.unon.10_cases, which
' were referred to the CPS Special Case Division in London.: Code A Hescribed a
complex structured investigation with screening having been carried out to select those
10 cases where panels of experts provided their opinions, further investigations having
been carried out where necessary and a Medico-legal opinion having been given by Field
Fisher Waterhouse. As a result the cases were divided into different categories 1, 2 and
3. Category 3 cases were those where there was real concern that the care may have

“been grossly negligent.

The CPS is satisfied that the investigation that has been carried out has been thorough
and appropriate. The police had tried to engage with the CPS to agree a managed

approach to the release of information regarding the CPS decision. | 99_@_9__5_____§said that
lines of enquiry open. However, what they haven’t done is analyse the CPS advice and
that means that there is a very small possibility of further enquiries. He had hoped to
meet with the CPS to come to an agreed position in advance of this stakeholder meeting,
but the CPS had refused.

The CPS had written letters to each of the family members. The police were keen to
provide information as quickly as possible to the family members. It therefore did not
prove possible to interrupt the process of informing the family members by returning to
the CPS with queries on the advice.

family members. The family members have very differing approaches to the
investigation; some will be dissatisfied and undoubtedly some will be in contact with the
media regarding the decision. The families have all been offered meetings by the CPS to
discuss the decision.

Code A then took over. He explained that a panel of experts in
geriatrics, nursing, toxicology and general medicine had screened the cases and
identified 10 cases where there was_significant._concern. These 10 cases were then
iooked at by a palliative care-expert; Code A  from Nottingham and a Geriatrician,

the responses fromi Code A iand all witness statements (of which there are
in excess of 800), They instructed a further 6/7 experts on specific medical issues. The
difficulty with the investigation is that the experts have come to diametrically opposed
views as to whether the patients were in the end stages of life, and whether the drugs

car_lib1\1735742\1 ]
20 December 2006 Code A |

L s
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were properly given as palliative care. However, both experts recognised there had been
negligence.

Code A isaid that the papers relating to 60- 80 cases have to date been passed to
the NMC and the GMC.

The coroner may be holding an inquest into 3 cases, those being i Code A

i Code A i These are the only cases of the 10 that were buried. If a
person is cremated, the coroner cannot hold an inquest unless he has been instructed to
do so by the Lord Chancellor. The Coroner has confirmed that he has no problem with

the GMC/ NMC investigation continuing in parallel. | Code A  ifamily has instructed
Code A
Code A then informed the meeting about the manner in which the

Family Hembers Havé béér informed. Although there are 10 cases, there are 13 family
members that have been the points of contact for the police. The decision has been
communicated to every family group, although not every family member. There has
been an early indication that 1 or 2 families will be taking up the offer to meet with the

CPS and Counsel. | CodeA ‘has also provided a letter offering a meeting to discuss
with the family members the mvestlgatlve strategy. He has also included a form of
consent for release of information to the relevant regulatory bodies. A number of
families have indicated their intention to sign. The families have received a generic

letter, with no reasoning on an individual basis.

: Code A Ehas been informed of the decision, as has the Minister for Health, the
focal " MP for Hampshire, and the relevant doctors and healthcare staff. They will be
informing all withesses in due course.

It was explained that the advice from the CPS has been written on a strictly confidential
basis so he cannot share it in the meeting, although he understands that some of us
present may seek the advice in due course. It was explained that the relationship with
Code A iof the CPS is difficult and that he is rather a prickly character. However, the
Savrce-rerers to. Code A :the principal case on negligent manslaughter. There were
2 difficulties with the cases, fhat of causation and also that gross negligence to a criminal
standard was not made out.

the Media Representative read out the CPS press release.

' summary of future objectives.

Code A i explained that the GMC investigation had been on hold so as not to prejudice

thée police nvestigation cOdeA,epralned that the GMC will be Iooklng at a dlfferent test,

likely to bring applications of delay. Code A | was asked the timescale for the
conclusion of the matter, and he replied that"we wotidn't know until a decision had been.._.
taken as the number of cases to be put forward. In terms of the media attention, {Code A}
kCode A! said that he had received calls that morning from family members, particularly
i Code A who has been vociferous throughout. He explained that we would not be

‘able to say that _Code A had already been referred to the PCC as under the old rules
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CodeA , solicitor for the NMC then explained that she could not provide very much in
the way of a current update, having been brought in to attend the meeting at the last
minute as the usual solicitor dealing with the case is in a hearing. However, she said

that like the GMC they would need to take stock.

. Code A iof the PCT and the Strategic Health Authority stated that as a result of
the Commission for Healthcare Improvement Report, there had been a review of the
standard of care and it had now been brought up to a satisfactory standard. As far as he

new investigations as the GMC and NMC will now be |nvest|gat|ng i Code A is no longer
employed by the trust which means that the undertakings she gave will no longer have
effect. He had some concerns about the CPS press release referring to errors. He stated
that if there were errors the CPS had a duty to inform the Trust, and the Trust had a
corresponding duty to ensure those errors are addressed. However, at the moment, if
they are asked how the matter is being addressed he can’t say as he doesn’t know which
errors the CPS is referring to. It was agreed that following the meeting the CPS would be
contacted to see if the reference to errors could be removed from the press release prior
to its circulation. There were two Trust investigations that had been suspended, he will
now need to consider whether they are to be resurrected, and he will await the Chief
Medical Officer's view.

The representative of the Independent Police Complaints Commission (IPCC) stated that
a 4 year investigation of the police conduct in this case has already been carried out.
Only if they receive complaints of a different nature will they be investigated. One low
level such complaint has been received and there will be an independent investigation
into this.

Code A iof Hampshire CPS stated that he will be commenting privately on the way

‘that this matter has been handled by i __CodeA _iof the CPS, but all queries from

professional bodies will have to be addressed to; Code A

‘advised that of these family members Code A have been the most

vociferous.! Code A iis represented by, Code A i It is therefore likely: Code A |

i Code A i will push for a public inquiry. It is! Code A who has complained most
recently to the IPCC. '

CodeA _istated that he had a 10 page summary of aII of the cases that it would be

strongest and he said he could provide this.

car. I|b1\1735742\1. ............... 3
20 December 2006 Code A
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Re: Operation Rochester

GMC101181-0248

Page 1 of 3

Code A
From: | Code A
Sent: 18 December 2006 17:03
To:
' Code A
Cc: :
Subject:  RE: Operation Rochester
Sensitivity: Confidential
' Code A

My number 1s Code A

----- Original Message---—-

From::

Code A

Sent: 18 Dec 2006 16:58

To:
Cc:

Code A

Subject: Re: Operation Rochester
Sensitivity: Confidential

*** Before acting on this email or opening any attachment vou are advised to read the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email *¥**

From
To: ¢
CC:

Code A

Sent:

Mon Dec 18 16:46:27 2006

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Ican

confirm that: Code A iwill also be able to attend tomorrow's meeting.
|_CodeA |
General medical Council
----- Original Message---=-
Fromi Code A
Sent;_18 Dec 2006 12:40
To: § Code A

confirm that I will be attending tomorrow's meeting. I have spoken with Eversheds Solicitors and can

Subject: Operation Rochester

19/12/200
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Re: Operation Rochester Page 2 of 3

As per our conversation,

The address is
Fareham Police Station

Quay st

Fareham

PO16 ONA

It is only a short taxi ride from the train station.

If you could let me know who is attending I'd be very grateful

Regards

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the
Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this
email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by
employees other than the intended recipient.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org

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

®Fxxxkxs* This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ##*%¥*¥#% %%

19/12/2006
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Re: Operation Rochester Page 3 of 3

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number QOC3040065, registered office Senator House, 83 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V
4JL. Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members' names and their professional
qualifications is available for inspection at the above office.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and
may be confidential. If thev have come to you in error you must take no action based on them,
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

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free
from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should
ensure they are actually virus free.
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
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Operation Rochester Page 1 of 2

Morris, Luisa

From: Code A
Sent: 18 December 2006 16:46

To:

g Code A

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

----- Original Message--—-

From: Code A
Sent: 18 Dec 2006 12:40

To:! Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester

Code A

As per our conversation,

1530hrs tomorrow afternoon here at Fareham Police Station. You or your
representative are invited.

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
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Operation Rochester Page 2 of 2
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
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From: i CodeA .

Sent: 18 Decembher 2006 16:58
s Code A
Subject: Re: Operation Rochester
Sensitivity: Confidential

Code A

CC:

Sent: Mon Dec 18 16:46:27 2006
Subject RE: Operation Rochester

Dear- Code A

I can confirm that I will be attending tomorrow's meeting. I have spoken with
Eversheds Solicitors and can confirm that | Code A iwill also be able to attend

tomorrow's meeting.

.  CodeA |

General medical Council

[mailti}:?é COde A

SeHE T T8 B&E 20086 122y
To:i Code A H
Subject: Operation Rochester

Code A

As per our conversation,

5 Code A :1s holding a Stakeholder conference in respect of Operation Rochester

at 1530hrs tomorrow afternoon here at Fareham Police Station. You or your

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

~ Code A

Review Team

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which
may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to
this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NWl 3JN

Napier House, 35 Thistle Street,Edinburgh. EH2 1DY

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF1l0 4RU

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD

Code A
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From: Code A

Sent: 11 December 2006 11:09

o Code A

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

Deari  Code A

depend somewhat on the date of the meetlng I would be grateful if you could let me have the date as soon
as possible.

Kind Regards

FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

From: Code A
Sent: 10 December 2006 14:13

T Code A

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation
pear! Code A

Just to let you know that | spoke with the CPS attending lawyeri Code A :last Thursday 7th December..

He believes that he may be able to release the result towards the back end of this week..13th /14th Dec
(although previous indications have not been achieved due to CPS pressures of work)
We will be looking to hold a stakeholder meeting asap following the resulit..

Can you let me know who from the GMC is likely to be available?..

Thanks. Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 06 November 2006 17:03

Z‘;’? Code A

**% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email ***

Please see attached letter.

FRExkexx* This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ##¥%#%%%%*

11/12/2006
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Page 1 of 3
Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 11 December 2006 09:32
To:
. Code A
C:
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation
Code A
Can you let me know when the stakeholder meeting is, I think that I need to be there as well as yourself.
Code A,
----- Original Message-----
From: ¢ Code A
Sent: 10 Dec 2006 14:13
To::
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation
Deart Code A
Just to let you know that | spoke with the CPS attending lawyerCodeAast Thursday 7th
December..

He believes that he may be able to release the result towards the back end of this week..13th /14th
Dec

(although previous indications have not been achieved due to CPS pressures of work)
We will be looking to hold a stakeholder meeting asap following the result..

Can you let me know who from the GMC is likely to be available?..

Thanks; Code A

From:: Code A
Sent: 06 November 2006 17:03

o Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

*%% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email ¥**

Please see attached letter.
¥dk&*dxt*% This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP **%#%®%%%
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
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Page 1 of 2

Code A

From: Code A

Sent: 13 November 2006 12:33
To: i  CodeA |
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

Attachments: Doc1.doc

Please find attached a list of patients whose case files still sit with CPS awaiting decision..
I am informed that counsel has completed his advice and that the papers sit with the CPS
lawyer who is considering his decision..

| am awaiting confirmation of a meeting with CPS to discuss the decision week
commencing Monday 20th November..

Once the decision has been made the families will be notified first..
We will then be calling a stakeholder meeting to discuss the way forward..

Code A

Detective Superintendent.

From:i Code A
Sent: 06 November 2006 17:03

b Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

**%* Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email ***

Please see attached letter.
*xkkkkEi% This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLLP #%¥%¥#&%&x*

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

28/11/2006
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Page 2 of 2

*************[hﬁp/hN“ﬂMeVﬂShed&conﬂ]*************
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

0]
Case-file submission dates.

Code A | 24.12.2004.

Code A

- 18.05.2005.

Code A"-'18.05.2005.

Code A :17.11.2005.

Code A

~17.11.2005. /

— T/

ode

- 14.06.2006.

Code A

— 27.06.2006.

Code A

- 27.07.2006.

— 27.07.2006.

+ Generic witness stat;aments/case—file exhibits/medical note
translations/glossary of terms.

"Dt Supt

01.08.2006.

Y
!

GMC101181-0259
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Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 06 November 2006 17:09

To: Code A

----- Original Message-----
From; Code A

Sent: 06 Nov 2006 17:03

o Code A

Subject: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

**¥ Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the
Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email ***

Please see attached letter.

wihkkkdexs This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLLP *¥¥¥#%%%¥%

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC30400635, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V
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
email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that vou understand and
observe this lack of securitv when emailing us.

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

gmc@gmce-uk.org

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ
Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN

Napier House, 35 Thistle Street,Edinburgh. EH2 1DY

06/11/2006
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Code A
From __Code A |
Sent: 06 November 2006 17:03
To:
ce Code A
Subject: Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

Please see attached letter.

06/11/2006
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Code A Date 6 November 2006

Hampshire Constabulary Your ref

Code A

By email

Deari Code A

Operation Rochester - Gosport War Memorial Investigation

Code A ..........

We refer to your email of 28 July 2006 addressed to Code A iof the GMC in which

'you advised that there were 10 remaining cases under investigation and that you were

meeting with the Treasury CounC|I on 2 August 2006 to discuss the viability of possible
criminal prosecutions.

The General Medical Council has sought on numerous occasions further information to
allow it to progress its own investigations. The GMC is anxious to continue its
investigation and proceedings in order to properly comply with its statutory duty of
protecting the public. We note from your email that further disclosure to the General
Medical Council was under discussion, and that you would be in contact, post 2 August.
Are you now in a position, to provide an update as to whether a criminal prosecution will
proceed and what documents are to be disclosed? Please could you also provide the
names of those 10 cases which remained under investigation.

Yours faithfully

EVERSHEDS LLP

Eversheds LLP

1 Callaghan Square
Cardiff

CF10 5BT

Tel 0845 497 9797
Fax 0845 498 7333
Int +44 20 7497 9797
DX 33016 Cardiff
www.eversheds.com

%
S

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnershlp registered in
England and Wales, registered number OC304065,
registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street,
London EC4V 4JL. Regulated by the Law Society. A list of
the members' names and their professional qualifications is
available for inspection at the above office. For a full list of
our offices please visit www.eversheds.com

car_lib1\1698422\1\morrisix
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OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

Code A

GMC101181-0264

Page 1 of 3

From: Code A
Sent: 03 August 2006 18:36
To: | CodeA |

Subject: FW: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

From Code A

To. i Code A

Subject: FW: OP Rochester. .Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

P lease find attached an update from the police oni Code A

From i Code A

See attached ini Code Absence....

Thanks

Code A

From: CodeA
Sent: 28 July 2006 12:21
To:! Code A '

Subject: FW: OP Roéhester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

From: Code A

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 12:23:29 PM

o Code A

Subject: RE: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dear Code A _
Thank you for the update

I look forward to receiving a further update once you have met with Treasury Counsel.

----- Original Messaqg--—-

From: ‘ Code A

Sent: 28 Jul 2006 12:11

o ~ CodeA

03/08/2006
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OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. Page 2 of 3

Code A

Subject: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

Dear: Code A

Code A

Please find attached a family group update letter that | am sending today to relatives
of the 10 remaining cases under investigation.

<<Qperation ROCHESTER Family Group Update 28/7/2006.>>

All files have now been forwarded to the CPS and | am meeting with Treasury
Counsel next week Wednesday the 2nd August to discuss the outcome.

We have also been interviewing (under caution)a consultant Geriatrician_._Code A

i _CodeA _iin respect of 2 cases (of the 10 above) the deaths of§ Code A and

Code A : The final interview with: code A _iis being held on 8th August

______________________

5606 The police investigation into these matters is then essentially complete.

i

Once the decision in respect of any prosecution is made ( in my view not all of these
cases meet the standard of evidence required to prosecute criminally and the public
interest hurdle remains to be addressed) then we will need to get together to discuss
further disclosure to the GMC and NMC.

her surgery..

| will be in touch post 2nd August to discuss the way forward.. It may be appropriate
to pull all stakeholders together to talk this through including the local Portsmouth
Coroner! Code A i

Regards..
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
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OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial Investigation. Page 3 of 3

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



(P Rochester. Gosport War Memaorial Investigation,

From: _
Sent: 01 August 20086 09:41
To: | CodeA |

Subject: FW: OP Rochester. Gosport War Memorial Investigating‘

Page 1 of 3

ey Lt
nean R

from:. Code A
Sent: 28 July 2006 12:23

TD. Code A

Code A

Sent: 2B July 2006 12 21
To:i CodeA
Subject: FW: OF Rochester,.Gosport War Memorial Investigation.

From:| Code A
Sent: Friday, July 28, 20086 12:23:29 PM

o Code A

Subject: RE: OP Rochester..Gosport War Memorial investigation.
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Deart Code A
'ﬁmnk you ?nr t}'u updﬁzh

From: | Code A

Sent: 28 T 2008 {513

ce | | Code A

Code A

Subject: OF Rochester. . Gosport War Memarial Investigation,

Deal Code A

Code A

01/08/2006

GMC101181-0267
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OP Rochester, Gosport War Memorial Tnvestigation. Page 2ol 3

Please find attached a family group update letter that | am sending today 1o relatives
of the 10 remaining cases under investigation.

R

<<(peration RG{;HFSTEP Famtiy Group Update z&z*’fzoob >

Al files have now been forwarded 1o the CPS and | am meeting with Treasury s’!
Counsel next week Weadnesday the 2nd August to discuss the outcome.

We have also been interviewing (under caution)a consultart Geratriciani.__ Code A

Code A !in respect of 2 cases (of the 10 above) the deaths of: Code A jand

Code A The final interview with | Code Ais being Reld On S August
2006 ‘The police mvestngattan into these matters 1s then essentlally complete. Fa Ji:;
— s e

Once the decision in respect of any pmsecunon is made { in my view not aii of these
cases meet tjjs;standard of evidence required to prosecutd cnmmaﬁy and the public
iniTest Rurdle remains Toberaddressad) then we will need to get logether to discuss
further disclosurs 1o the GMC and NMC.

___%___ggglg_fg__with Code A iegat rep! Code A iast we*ek he conﬂrmed that

.....................

her surgery..

I will be in touch post 2nd August {0 discuss the way forward.. If may be appropriate
tn pull alf stakeholders together to talk this through including the local Portsmouth
i Code A i

Regards.,

COde A Dat Supt..
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This ¢lectranic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and
not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The mformation is intended 1o be for the ase of the individual(s) or entity named above. i you
are not the infended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in erior,
please notifv us by telephone

+44 {0) 843 045 43 45 or email o postimaster@hampshire.pan.police.uk immediately. Please
then delete this email and destroy any copies of 1t

All eompnications, including telephone calls and electroric messages

to and fron the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject io monitoring. Replies o this email
may he seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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This email and any fles transmitted with it are confidential and mtended solely for the use of the
individual or entity o whom they are addressed, If you have received this email in error please notify
gmoiggme-uk.org

General Medical Cooneil

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6F(Q)

Regents Place, 350 Enston Road, London. NW1 3IN

Mapier House, 35 Thastle Street BEdinburgh, EH2 1DY

Regus House, Faleon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU

20 Adelaide Sireet, Belfast, BT2 83GD

Tel: 0845 357 8001
Fax: 0845 357 9001
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Chief Constable
Hampshire Constabulary

Dear Sir,

Code A

You will doubtless recall the circumstances of this case. You will further recall that in August
2002, the Professional Purposes Committee of the Council decided to refer to the Professional

Conduct Committee, the conduct ofi_Code A iin relation to five of her deceased patients,

Code A { Your Constabulary had already

' investigated whether the doctor’s conduct in relation to these patients merited the bringing of

criminal charges; the CPS decided in February 2002 not to proceed in any of these cases.

That decision was apparently re-considered and we agreed to defer the prosecution of the

were notified in October 2002 of the police’s intention to re-open their enquiries. In
subsequent discussions, it appears that your Constabulary has enhanced the scope of its

........................

The Council, in May of 2004 wrote to | Code A isomewhat in desperation, seeking
to obtain your Constabulary’s indication when the investigation would be concluded, and with
what result. We also sought further information to allow us to progress our own
investigations.

Despite that letter (copy attached), and despite a subsequent meeting with your force, we still
are no further forward in obtaining such indication, or any further information that would
assist us in our own investigation.

The deaths we have referred to the Professional Conduct Committee took place in 1998; it is
now over four years since your investigation began. The only indication that we have from
the Constabulary as to what is likely to happen is the CPS decision in February 2002 not to
prosecute.

Given these facts, we are advised that we cannot wait any further with our investigation and
proceedings, if we are to properly comply with our duty of protecting the public.

We therefore put you on notice that unless we hear from you by return with the positive

those deaths. We further intend to exercise our powers under Section 35A of the Medical Act
1983 by seeking from you the relevant documentation in relation to further investigations you

have made, both in relation to the five deceased notified to: Code A :already, and in relation

information and production of such documents is relevant to the discharge of our functions.

Yours faithfully
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Chient: General Medical Council 020 7189 5150
Regent’s Place
350 Euston Road
London NWI1 3JN
Refl:
Address: Moaobile:
Fax: Code A

C

E

Complainant Tel:
| Reft COde A
| Address: AL ! W’q‘w { el LA
Fax:
Contact: Code A E-mail:

Counsel:
Refl? T
Address: Mobile: |
| Fax:
E-mail:
Tel
R
- Address: Mobile:
Fax:
Contact: E-mail:

| Witness

Ref:

Address:

Witness 2

Ref:

| Address:

Contact;

Opponent’s
Solicitor
Ref:
Address: I
,,,,,,,, Fax;
Contact: E-mail:
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